
 
A meeting of the ELECTIONS PANEL will be held on TUESDAY, 20 
NOVEMBER 2007 at 4:00 PM IN THE CABINET ROOM, 
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY’S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 
3TN and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the following 
business:- 

 
 
 
 

 APOLOGIES 
 
 
 

Contact 
(01480) 

 

1. MINUTES   
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 
16th May 2007. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item.  Please see Notes 1 and 2 below. 
 

 

3. PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW - FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS  
(Pages 1 - 28) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration on final 
recommendations arising from the parish electoral review of the 
District. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

4. POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW  (Pages 
29 - 58) 

 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration on the outcome of 
the review of polling districts and polling places. 
 

Mrs L Jablonska 
388004 

5. ELECTIONS - PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  (Pages 59 - 64) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Administration on a consultation 
paper issued by the Electoral Commission on performance indicators 
for the conduct of elections. 
 

Mr R Reeves 
388003 

 
 

  

 Dated this 8th day of November 2007  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Chief Executive 
 
 

 



Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their 
family or any person with whom they had a close association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 
 
 

Please contact Mrs L Jablonska, Central Services Manager, Tel No 01480 388004/e-
mail:  Lisa.Jablonska@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit and to make their way to the car park adjacent to the Methodist Church on the High 
Street (opposite Prima's Italian Restaurant). 



ELECTIONS PANEL 20TH NOVEMBER 2007  
 
 

PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW – FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
(Report by the Head of Administration) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to advise Members of the present position in 

connection with parish electoral review of the District, including the 
consultation exercise and comments received during that process.  Final 
recommendations are to be determined by the Panel for approval by the 
Council. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The District Council has a duty to keep under review the electoral 

arrangements of its parishes to ensure that parishes continue to reflect the 
identities and interests of local communities.  The Local Government and 
Rating Act 1997 requires all district and unitary authorities to review the 
parish pattern in their area.  The last parish electoral review in 
Huntingdonshire was completed in 1980. 

 
3. CONSULTATION 
 
3.1 The review commenced at the end of March 2006 and interested parties were 

invited to submit any proposals for changes to parish arrangements.  Arising 
from the responses received, draft proposals were formulated for changes to 
parish boundaries and electoral arrangements.  The public consultation 
exercise on these draft proposals commenced in December 2006 and was 
concluded at the end of March 2007.   

 
3.2 Throughout this consultation period, it was established that the issue of parish 

meetings had been omitted from the earlier consultation on the draft 
proposals and additional proposals were formulated and circulated for public 
consultation mid January 2007.  In addition to this, as a result of extensive 
representations received regarding the proposals for Ramsey and Bury, 
alternative proposals were determined for these parishes and circulated for 
further consultation.   

 
3.3 Attached as an Appendix to this report is a summary of representations 

received on the draft proposals for changes to parish boundaries and 
electoral arrangements. 

 
4. COUNCIL SIZE 
 
4.1 The Council, at their meeting on 20th November 1974, approved a scale of 

parish council representation.  The scale has remained in place despite 
significant changes to the size of parishes over the years.  At the meeting of 
the Panel on 2nd October 2006, a new scale was devised and comments 
invited from parishes as part of the consultation exercise.  The current scale 
and proposed scale are detailed below –  

Agenda Item 3

1



Current Proposed 

Electorate Members Electorate Members 

Up to 250   5 Up to 500   5 

251 to 500   7 501 to 1,000   7 

501 to 1,000   9 1,001 to 1,500   9 

1,001 to 1,500 11 1,501 to 2,000 11 

1,501 to 2,000 13 2,001 to 3,000 13 

2,001 to ,3000 15 3,001 to 5,000 15 

3,001 to 5,000 17 5,001 to 10,000 17 

5,001 to 10,000 19 10,001 to 15,000 19 

Over 10,000 21 Over 15,000 21 

 
4.2 Members are invited to consider any revisions to the proposed new 

scale of parish council representation in the light of comments received 
prior to its submission to the Council. 

 
5. FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
5.1 Members are invited to consider the issues raised for each respective parish 

with a view to formulating final recommendations for approval by the Council 
prior to their submission to the Secretary of State and the Electoral 
Commission.  In order to assist the Panel, draft proposals for final 
recommendations are outlined in more detail below for further consideration. 

 
5.2 The majority of the small parishes with either parish councils or parish 

meetings were opposed to the proposed amalgamation with neighbouring 
parishes.  These proposals resulted from the difficulty experienced by some 
parishes in appointing clerks, attracting enough candidates for election and 
general lack of resources.  The proposals met with universal opposition from 
the parishes affected and in view of the unpopularity of the proposals the 
Panel are invited to reconsider these proposals. 

 
Abbotsley/Spinney Ward of Eynesbury Hardwicke parish/part of 
St Neots Rural 

 
5.3 It was proposed to amalgamate the Spinney Ward of Eynesbury Hardwicke 

parish, the remaining part of St Neots Rural parish following proposed 
amendments to the St Neots area (paragraph 5.86 refers) and Abbotsley 
parish to form a new parish of Abbotsley and Hardwicke consisting of 7 
councillors. 

 
5.4 Abbotsley Parish Council accepted the concept in principle, with some 

reservations.  They would prefer to retain the existing name of Abbotsley 
Parish Council and were concerned that the 7 councillors would not be 
sufficient to cover the extended area. Eynesbury Hardwicke Parish Council 
also raised no objections to the proposals.  A resident of St Neots Rural 
supported the proposal to merge with Abbotsley.  St Neots and District Liberal 
Democrats submitted an alternative proposal for this area. 

 
5.5 As the suggested number of councillors is in accordance with the proposed 

new scale of parish council representation, whilst allowing some flexibility to 
plus or minus 2 councillors within the new band, and the proposals for 
amalgamation do not result in a large increase of electors, only 332 to 430 
there is no justification to increase the number of councillors. 

2



 
5.6 The Panel is invited to support the amalgamation of the Spinney Ward 

of Eynesbury Hardwicke parish, the remaining part of St Neots Rural 
parish (see proposals for St Neots) and Abbotsley parish to form an 
expanded parish of Abbotsley consisting of 7 councillors. 

 
Abbots Ripton/Alconbury/The Stukeleys 

 
5.7 It was proposed to amend various boundaries affecting the parishes of 

Abbots Ripton, Alconbury and The Stukeleys. 
 
5.8 Alconbury Parish Council was not in favour of the proposed changes.  Abbots 

Ripton Parish Council have suggested moving Bevills Wood into their parish 
from Woodwalton parish.  The Stukeleys have expressed their support for the 
proposed boundary changes, with the exception of the part of Abbots Ripton 
parish. 

 
5.9 It is illogical to leave the airfield split between two parishes and Alconbury 

Parish Council would continue to be consulted on major applications despite 
their concerns. 

 
5.10 The Panel is invited to support the proposed transfer of shaded areas A 

from Abbots Ripton parish to The Stukeleys parish, B from Alconbury 
parish to the Stukeleys parish and C from Abbots Ripton parish to The 
Stukeleys parish.  It is also suggested that the Parish support the 
transfer of Bevills Wood from Woodwalton parish to Abbots Ripton 
parish.  This transfer does not involve any properties, but aligns the 
parish boundaries more clearly with a geographical feature as the new 
boundary would follow the road. 

 
Abbots Ripton/Kings Ripton 

 
5.11 It was proposed to amalgamate Kings Ripton parish and Abbots Ripton parish 

to form a new parish of The Riptons consisting of 5 councillors. 
 
5.12 Abbots Ripton Parish Council and Kings Ripton Parish Council were 

unanimously against these proposals and wished to see no reduction in the 
current number of councillors. 

 
5.13 As the proposals were resisted by both parishes, the Panel is invited to 

support the proposal to make no changes to the existing arrangements. 
Abbots Ripton Parish Council will remain in existence consisting of 6 
councillors and Kings Ripton Parish Council will remain in existence 
consisting of 5 councillors.  

 
 Alconbury 
 
5.14 Alconbury Parish Council expressed concern if their membership would 

decrease from 11 to 9 councillors.  This did not form part of the original draft 
proposals and therefore no change is necessary. 

3



 Barham and Woolley/Buckworth/Leighton Bromswold 
 
5.15 It was proposed to amalgamate Barham and Woolley parish, Buckworth 

parish and Leighton Bromswold parish to form a new parish of Leighton 
Bromswold consisting of 5 councillors. 

 
5.16 Barham and Woolley Parish Council were unanimously against these 

proposals. Buckworth Parish Council strongly opposed such a merger. 
Leighton Bromswold Parish Council and residents of the parish did not 
support the proposals.  The District Councillor for Ellington also found no 
support for the proposals. 

 
5.17 As the proposals were resisted by all of the parishes and there was no 

evidence to suggest an affinity of interest between the parishes, the 
Panel is invited to support the proposal to make no changes to the 
existing arrangements.  Barham and Woolley Parish Council will remain 
in existence consisting of 5 councillors, Buckworth Parish Council will 
remain in existence consisting of 5 councillors and Leighton 
Bromswold Parish Council will remain in existence consisting of 7 
councillors. 

 
 Broughton 
 
5.18 Broughton Parish Council expressed concern if their membership would 

decrease from 7 to 5 councillors.  This did not form part of the original draft 
proposals and therefore no change is necessary. 

 
 Bury/Ramsey 
 
5.19 Following the publication of draft proposals for changes to parish boundaries 

in Bury and Ramsey extensive representations were received and as a result 
alternative proposals were formulated.  

 
5.20 A large majority of residents in the affected areas wished to remain in Bury. 

Bury Parish Council submitted an alternative proposal, but supported 
proposal A if this was not achievable.  They also objected to the old Bury 
Industrial Estate, Signal Road becoming part of Ramsey which formed part of 
the Ramsey Town Council submission. Ramsey Town Council rejected the 
alternative proposal. 

 
5.21 It is imperative that the parish boundary between Ramsey and Bury is 

amended as it currently cuts directly through properties and is not easily 
identifiable.  Where possible, boundaries should be tied to geographical 
features that are unlikely to change. 

 
5.22 As a result of the reasons outlined above, the Panel is invited to support 

alternative Option A as the new parish boundary which closely reflects 
the current parish boundary.  It is also suggested that the Panel support 
the transfer of shaded Area B from Ramsey parish to Bury parish which 
includes realigning the boundary with a geographical feature rather than 
cutting directly through properties. 

4



 Catworth 
  
5.23 It was proposed to decrease the membership of Catworth Parish Council from 

9 to 7 councillors. 
 
5.24 Catworth Parish Council expressed concern with the proposal and requested 

that the status quo be maintained. 
 
5.25 As the suggested decrease in councillors is in accordance with the 

proposed new scale of parish council representation, whilst allowing 
some flexibility to plus or minus 2 councillors within the new band, the 
Panel is invited to support the proposal to decrease the membership of 
Catworth Parish Council from 9 to 7 councillors. 

 
 Chesterton/Haddon/Elton 
 
5.26 It was proposed to amalgamate Chesterton Parish Meeting and Haddon 

Parish Meeting with Elton Parish Council. The membership would be reduced 
from 11 to 9 councillors. 

 
5.27 Chesterton Parish Meeting have requested that no change be made to their 

existing arrangements. No response was received from Haddon Parish 
Meeting or Elton Parish Council. 

 
5.28 As no representations were received from Elton Parish Council and 

Haddon Parish Meeting, the Panel is invited to support the proposal to 
amalgamate Elton Parish Council with Haddon Parish Meeting to form a 
new parish of Elton consisting of 9 councillors. (See paragraph 5.116 
ante).  This is in accordance with the proposed new scale of parish 
council representation, whilst allowing some flexibility to plus or minus 
2 councillors within the new band.  It is also suggested that the Panel 
support the retention of Chesterton as a parish meeting following their 
views submitted. 

 
 Covington/Tilbrook 
 
5.29 It was proposed to amalgamate Covington Parish Meeting with Tilbrook 

Parish Council consisting of 7 councillors. 
 
5.30 A signed petition was received from Covington residents against the 

proposals. Tilbrook Parish Council objected to the proposals, but expressed 
support for a reduction in councillors from 7 to 5. This did not form part of the 
draft proposals.  The Ward Councillor for Kimbolton and Staughton supported 
the concerns of Tilbrook Parish Council. 

 
5.31 As the proposals were resisted by both parishes, the Panel in invited to 

support the proposal to make no change to the existing arrangements.  
Covington will remain as a parish meeting.  It is also suggested that the 
Panel support the reduction of membership of Tilbrook Parish Council 
from 7 to 5 councillors, which is in accordance with the proposed new 
scale of parish council representation. 

5



 Denton and Caldecote/Stilton 
 
5.32 It was proposed to amalgamate Denton and Caldecote Parish Meeting with 

Stilton Parish Council consisting of 11 councillors. 
 
5.33 Denton and Caldecote Parish Meeting have requested that no change be 

made to their existing arrangements.  No response was received from Stilton 
Parish Council. 

 
5.34 As the proposal was resisted by one of the parishes, the Panel is invited 

to support the proposal to make no change to the existing 
arrangements. Denton and Caldecote will remain as a parish meeting 
and Stilton Parish Council will retain their current membership of 11 
councillors.  

 
 Diddington/Southoe and Midloe 
 
5.35 It was proposed to amalgamate Diddington Parish Meeting with Southoe and 

Midloe Parish Council consisting of 7 councillors. 
 
5.36 The Ward Councillor for Buckden has suggested that Diddington would prefer 

to group with Buckden and not Southoe and Midloe, thereby retaining their 
own identity as a parish.  If this could not happen then Diddington Parish 
Meeting would prefer to remain as a separate entity. Diddington Parish 
Meeting has concurred with the Ward Councillors views.  

 
5.37 As the parishes have indicated their resistance to the original proposed 

amalgamations, the Panel is invited to support the recommendation to 
group Diddington parish with Buckden parish to form a new parish 
council of Buckden consisting of 15 councillors, of whom 14 shall be 
elected to represent the parish of Buckden and one shall be elected to 
represent the parish of Diddington.  This is subject to the consent of the 
parish meeting of each of the parishes.  It is also suggested that the 
Panel support the retention of Southoe and Midloe Parish Council with 
the current membership of 7 councillors. 

 
 Easton/Ellington 
 
5.38 It was proposed to amalgamate Easton parish and Ellington parish to form a 

new parish of Ellington consisting of 5 councillors.  
 
5.39 A survey was carried out by Easton Parish Council who were completely 

opposed to the proposal. Ellington Parish Council were strongly against the 
proposal and indicated their preference to retain their existing membership. 
Residents of Easton parish and Ellington parish did not support the proposals 
for amalgamation.  The District Councillor for Ellington also found no support 
for the proposals. 

 
5.40 As the proposal was resisted by both parishes, the Panel is invited to 

make no changes to the existing arrangements. Easton Parish Council 
will remain in existence consisting of 5 councillors and Ellington Parish 
Council will remain in existence consisting of 7 councillors.  

6



 Fenstanton/St Ives 
 
5.41 It was proposed to amend the boundaries between the parishes of 

Fenstanton and St Ives.  This would result in a reduction of membership of 
Fenstanton Parish Council from 15 to 13 councillors. 

 
5.42 Fenstanton Parish Council rejected the proposal and requested that the 

boundaries remain unchanged. Residents in Greenfields, Maytrees, Elizabeth 
Court, London Road and Bridge Terrace also objected to the proposals.  The 
former Ward Councillor for Fenstanton found no support for the proposals.  St 
Ives Town Council disagreed with the proposals, but suggested alternative 
arrangements. 

 
5.43 Taking into account the representations submitted, the Panel is invited 

to support the proposal to amend the southern boundary of St Ives 
south to follow the Low Road up to the junction with London Road as it 
is felt that the properties in London Road have more affinity of interest 
with St Ives.  The membership of Fenstanton Parish Council will remain 
unchanged consisting of 15 councillors which is in accordance with the 
proposed new scale of parish council representation, whilst allowing 
some flexibility to plus or minus 2 councillors within the new band. 

 
 Folksworth and Washingley 
 
5.44 Folksworth and Washingley Parish Council expressed concern if their 

membership would decrease from 9 to 7 councillors.  This did not form part of 
the original draft proposals and therefore no change is necessary. 

 
 Godmanchester  
 
5.45 It was proposed to increase the membership of Godmanchester Town 

Council from 15 to 17 councillors. 
 
5.46 Godmanchester Town Council supported the proposal for an increase in 

membership. 
 
5.47 In accordance with the proposed new scale of parish council 

representation, the Panel is invited to support the proposal to increase 
the membership of Godmanchester Town Council from 15 to 17 
councillors.  

 
 Hamerton/Winwick/Steeple Gidding/ Great and Little Gidding 
 
5.48 It was proposed to amalgamate the parish meetings of Hamerton, Winwick 

and Steeple Gidding with Great and Little Gidding Parish Council consisting 
of 7 councillors. 

 
5.49 Hamerton Parish Committee expressed the view that they would prefer to 

remain as they are. Winwick Parish Meeting would not like to be forcibly 
amalgamated with any other village.  Great and Little Gidding Parish Council 
would prefer to remain as they are with 8 members, but if they were to 
amalgamate they would prefer to join Winwick. 

 
5.50 As no representations were received from Steeple Gidding Parish 

Meeting and given the small size of the electorate of 19, the Panel is 

7



invited to support the amalgamation of Steeple Gidding parish with 
Little Gidding parish to create a new parish of Little Gidding.  It is not 
possible to amalgamate with Great and Little Gidding Parish Council as 
these parishes have already been grouped as a common parish council 
under an Order made in 1979.  Under the proposed new scale of parish 
council representation, the Panel is invited to support the reduction in 
membership of Great and Little Gidding Parish Council from 8 to 7 
councillors.  As the proposals were resisted by the parishes of 
Hamerton and Winwick, the Panel is also invited to support the proposal 
to make no changes to the existing arrangements.  Hamerton Parish 
Committee and Winwick Parish meeting will remain in existence. 

 
 Great Gransden 
 
5.51 Great Gransden Parish Council expressed concern if their membership would 

decrease from 9 to 7 councillors.  This did not form part of the original draft 
proposals and therefore no change is necessary. 

 
 Hail Weston 
 
5.52 Hail Weston Parish Council expressed concern if their membership would 

decrease.  This did not form part of the original draft proposals and therefore 
no change is necessary. 

 
 Hemingford Grey/St Ives 
 
5.53 It was proposed to amend the boundaries between the parishes of 

Hemingford Grey and St Ives. 
 
5.54 Hemingford Grey Parish Council objected to the proposals for the area 

adjacent to The Dolphin Hotel, but were content with the proposals for Holt 
Island.  St Ives Town Council supported the proposals for the boundary 
changes. 

 
5.55 It is illogical to retain the current parish boundary between St Ives and 

Hemingford Grey, in particular the shaded area A, as the boundary currently 
cuts directly through units and the site of The Dolphin Hotel.  The boundary 
also cuts directly through Holt Island and should be amended to follow the 
centre course of the River Great Ouse. 

 
5.56 The Panel is invited to support the proposed transfer of shaded areas A 

and B from Hemingford Grey parish to St Ives South Ward of St Ives 
Parish. 

 
 Holme 
 
5.57 It was proposed to reduce the membership of Holme Parish Council from 9 to 

7 councillors. 
 
5.58 Holme Parish Council objected to the proposal and indicated their preference 

to remain as they are. 
 
5.59 In accordance with the proposed new scale of parish council 

representation, whilst allowing some flexibility to plus or minus 2 
councillors within the new band, the Panel is invited to support the 

8



reduction in membership of Holme Parish Council from 9 to 7 
councillors. 

 
 Holywell-cum-Needingworth/St Ives 
 
5.60 It was proposed to amend the boundaries between the parishes of Holywell-

cum-Needingworth and St Ives.  
 
5.61 Holywell-cum-Needingworth Parish Council and a resident of the parish 

objected strongly to the proposals, but accepted that change to follow the 
physical boundary of Harrison Way was logical. St Ives Town Council 
supported proposals to amend the boundaries, but suggested alternative 
arrangements to extend the boundary further north. 

 
5.62 In order to take account of existing and planned development and the 

comments of the interested parties, the Panel is invited to support the 
proposal to amend the boundary between the parishes of St Ives and 
Holywell-cum-Needingworth to follow Harrison Way/St Ives bypass up 
to the roundabout and along the A1123 to follow the boundary of the 
Depot and Compass Point and transfer this area from Holywell-cum-
Needingworth to St Ives parish. 

 
Houghton and Wyton/St Ives 
 

5.63 It was proposed to amend the boundaries between the parishes of Houghton 
and Wyton and St Ives.  This resulted in the split of Houghton and Wyton 
parish, currently consisting of 13 councillors and resulting in the Houghton 
and Wyton Ward of the parish consisting of 9 councillors and the Airfield 
Ward of the parish (Wyton-on-the-Hill) consisting of 7 councillors. 

 
5.64 Houghton and Wyton Parish Council agreed with the split of Wyton-on-the-Hill 

and extension of the boundary to include How Lodge and The How.  They 
also requested that consideration be given to including Houghton Lock, 
presently in Hemingford Abbots and amending the boundary between the 
wards of their parish.   St Ives Town Council rejected the proposals. 

 
5.65 In order to take account of existing and planned development and 

representations submitted, the Panel is invited to support the proposal 
to amend the boundary between the parishes of St Ives and Houghton 
and Wyton to extend the Houghton and Wyton boundary to include How 
Lodge and The How and the transfer of Houghton Lock from 
Hemingford Abbots parish to Houghton and Wyton by way of amending 
the boundary to follow the centre course of the river.  It is also 
suggested that the Panel support the amendment of the boundary 
between the current  wards of Houghton and Wyton parish, whereby the 
properties at the top of Mere Way and Sawtry Way transfer to the 
Airfield Ward and Sawtry Way Cottages and Houghton Hill Farm transfer 
to Houghton and Wyton Ward of the parish.  The Panel is invited to 
support the split of Houghton and Wyton parish to create a new parish 
of the Houghton and Wyton Ward consisting of 9 councillors and a new 
parish of the Airfield Ward (Wyton-on-the-Hill) consisting of 7 
councillors. 

 
 
 

9



Huntingdon/The Stukeleys 
 
5.66 It was proposed to increase the number of councillors on Huntingdon Town 

Council from 16 to 19 and proposed various amendments to the existing 
boundaries with adjacent parishes.  This resulted in a proposed reduction of 
membership of The Stukeleys Parish Council from 13 to 7 councillors. 

 
5.67 Huntingdon Town Council supported the proposals for changes to the parish 

boundaries, but requested that there be no change to the existing 
membership. Huntingdon Liberal Democrats submitted an alternative 
proposal for Huntingdon whereby Huntingdon would be split into smaller 
areas.  It is felt that this area would not lend itself to such proposals and 
would lead to confusion for the public distinguishing between District and 
Town Councillors.  The Stukeleys Parish Council supported the proposals for 
boundary changes, but requested a minimum membership of 10 councillors. 

 
5.68 In order to take account of existing and planned development, the Panel 

is invited to support the transfer of shaded areas A and B from The 
Stukeleys parish to Huntingdon West Ward of Huntingdon parish.  As 
the electorate of Huntingdon has increased over the years and is likely 
to increase further as a result of the amended boundaries, the Panel is 
invited to support the proposal to increase the membership of 
Huntingdon Town Council from 16 to 19 councillors and the reduction of 
membership of The Stukeleys Parish Council from 13 to 9 councillors.  
This is in accordance with the proposed new scale of parish council 
representation, whilst allowing some flexibility to plus or minus 2 
councillors within the new band.  

 
 Kimbolton and Stonely/Stow Longa 
 
5.69 It was proposed to amend the boundary between the parishes of Kimbolton 

and Stonely and Stow Longa. 
 
6.70 Kimbolton and Stonely Parish Council objected to the proposals to redefine 

the boundaries.  They also objected to a reduction of their membership from 
11 to 9 councillors.  As the latter did not form part of the original draft 
proposals, no change is necessary.  The Ward Councillor for Kimbolton and 
Staughton endorsed Kimbolton and Stonely Parish Councils’ concerns. Stow 
Longa Parish Council supported the proposals to amend the boundary, but 
suggested that Rookery Farm had not fully been included in the proposals. 

 
5.71 Subject to clarification from Stow Longa Parish Council, the Panel is 

invited to support the transfer of land to include fully Rookery Farm 
from Kimbolton parish to Stow Longa parish. 

 
 Little Paxton  
 
5.72 It was proposed to amend the boundary to include the Island site within the 

parish of Little Paxton. 
 
5.73 Little Paxton Parish Council supported the proposals to amend the boundary 

and also objected to a reduction of their membership.  The latter did not form 
part of the original draft proposals and therefore no change is necessary. St 
Neots and District Liberal Democrats also supported the proposals for the 
boundary changes. 

10



 
5.74 The Panel is invited to support the proposal to amend the boundary 

between Little Paxton parish and St Neots Priory Park Ward of St Neots 
parish to follow the southern reach of the River Ouse. 

 
Morborne/Folksworth and Washingley 

 
5.75 It was proposed to amalgamate Morborne Parish Meeting with Folksworth 

and Washingley Parish Council consisting of 9 councillors. 
 
5.76 A petition was enclosed with the representation from Morborne Parish 

Meeting outlining their rejection to such proposals.  Folksworth and 
Washingley Parish Council made no comment on this issue, except reference 
to membership as outlined in paragraph 5.44 above. 

 
5.77 As the proposal was resisted by one of the parishes, the Panel is invited 

to support the proposal to make no change to the existing 
arrangements. Morborne Parish Meeting will remain in existence. 
Folksworth and Washingley Parish Council will remain in existence 
consisting of 9 councillors.  

 
 Offord Cluny/Offord D’Arcy 
 
5.78 It was proposed to amalgamate Offord Cluny parish and Offord D’Arcy parish 

to form a new parish of The Offords consisting of 9 councillors. 
 
5.79 Offord Cluny Parish Council and Offord D’Arcy Parish Council supported the 

proposed amalgamation but considered a membership of 11 councillors to be 
more appropriate and preferred it to be named Offord Cluny and Offord 
D’Arcy Parish Council. Residents of both parishes were all strongly in support 
of such a merger.  This view was also supported by St Neots and District 
Liberal Democrats. 

 
5.80 The Panel is invited to support the proposal to amalgamate Offord 

Cluny parish and Offord D’Arcy parish to form a new parish council of 
Offord Cluny and Offord D’Arcy consisting of 11 councillors.  

 
 St Ives 
 
5.81 It was proposed to increase the membership of St Ives Town Council from 16 

to 19 councillors. 
 
5.82 St Ives Town Council strongly opposed the increase in membership. 
 
5.83 In accordance with the proposed new scale of parish council 

representation, the Panel is invited to support the proposal to increase 
the membership of St Ives Town Council form 16 to 17 councillors. 

 
 St Neots 
 
5.84 It was proposed to increase the membership of St Neots Town Council from 

18 to 21 councillors and make various amendments to the boundaries. 
 
5.85 St Neots Town Council supported the proposals for changes to the 

boundaries and made no comment on the increase in membership. St Neots 

11



and District Liberal Democrats have submitted an alternative proposal for this 
area which was considered and discounted by Members at an earlier stage of 
the consultation process. 

 
5.86 The Panel is invited to support the proposal to transfer the shaded 

areas from Hail Weston parish to St Neots Eaton Ford Ward of St Neots 
parish, from Eynesbury Hardwicke parish to St Neots Eynesbury Ward 
of St Neots parish and from St Neots Rural parish and Eynesbury 
Hardwicke parish to St Neots Priory Park Ward of St Neots parish.  It is 
also suggested that the Panel support the proposal to increase the 
membership of St Neots Town Council from 18 to 21 councillors in 
accordance with the proposed new scale of parish council 
representation. 

 
 Somersham/Pidley-cum-Fenton 
 
5.87 It was proposed to amend the boundary between the parishes of Somersham 

and Pidley-cum-Fenton. 
 
5.88 Somersham Parish Council raised no objection to the proposed boundary 

changes but strongly objected to any decrease in their membership.  As the 
latter did not form part of the original draft proposals, no change is necessary. 
Pidley-cum-Fenton Parish Council also supported the proposed changes to 
the boundary. 

 
5.89 The Panel is invited to support the proposed transfer of the shaded area 

from Pidley-cum-Fenton parish to Somersham parish in order to re-align 
parish boundaries. 

 
Stow Longa/Spaldwick 

 
5.90 It was proposed to amalgamate Stow Longa parish and Spaldwick parish to 

form a new parish of Stow Longa consisting of 7 councillors.  
 
5.91 Stow Longa Parish Council and residents of the parish objected strongly to 

the proposed merger. Spaldwick Parish Council vigorously opposed the 
amalgamation of the two parishes.  A vote was also taken at a village meeting 
where they unanimously rejected the proposals. 

  
5.92 As the proposal was resisted by both parishes, the Panel is invited to 

support the proposal to make no changes to the existing arrangements. 
Stow Longa Parish Council will remain in existence consisting of 5 
councillors and Spaldwick Parish Council will remain in existence 
consisting of 7 councillors. 

 
 Spaldwick/Ellington 
 
5.93 It was proposed to amend the boundary between the parishes of Spaldwick 

and Ellington. 
 
5.94 Spaldwick Parish Council supported the proposal for the change to the 

boundary. Ellington Parish Council also supported transfer of part of their 
parish to Spaldwick.  

 

12



5.95 The Panel is invited to support the proposed transfer of the shaded area 
from Ellington parish to Spaldwick parish in order to re-align parish 
boundaries. 

 
 Toseland/Yelling 
 
5.96 It was proposed to amalgamate Toseland parish and Yelling parish to form a 

new parish of Toseland consisting of 5 councillors. 
 
5.97 Toseland Parish Council and its electorate voted unanimously against the 

proposals. Yelling Parish Council unanimously agreed that the status quo 
should be retained which was supported by 100% of the electorate at a 
Special Parish Meeting. 

 
5.98 As the proposal was resisted by both parishes, the Panel is invited to 

support the proposal to make no changes to the existing arrangements. 
Toseland Parish Council will remain in existence consisting of 5 
councillors and Yelling Parish Council will remain in existence 
consisting of 7 councillors. 

 
Upwood and The Raveleys 
 

5.99 It was proposed to reduce the membership of Upwood and The Raveleys 
Parish Council from 11 to 9 councillors. 

 
5.100 Upwood and The Raveleys Parish Council objected to the proposed reduction 

in members.  This view was supported by the Ward Councillor for Upwood 
and The Raveleys. 

 
5.101 As the suggested decrease in councillors is in accordance with the 

proposed new scale of parish council representation, whilst allowing 
some flexibility to plus or minus 2 councillors with the new band, the 
Panel is invited to support the proposal to decrease the membership of 
Upwood and The Raveleys Parish Council from 11 to 9 councillors. 

 
 Warboys/Pidley-cum-Fenton/Wistow/Ramsey 
 
5.102 It was proposed to amend the boundaries between the parishes of Warboys, 

Pidley-cum-Fenton, Wistow and Ramsey. 
 
5.103 Warboys Parish Council accepted the proposals for changes. Pidley-cum-

Fenton Parish Council approved the proposed changes.  
 
5.104 The Panel is invited to support the proposed transfer of the shaded 

areas from the parishes of Pidley-cum-Fenton, Wistow and Ramsey to 
Warboys parish. 

 
 Water Newton/Sibson-cum-Stibbington 
 
5.105 It was proposed to amalgamate the parish meeting of Water Newton with 

Sibson-cum-Stibbington Parish Council consisting of 7 councillors. 
 
5.106 Water Newton Parish Meeting strongly objected to being forcibly 

amalgamated with any other village.  
 

13



5.107 As the proposal was resisted by one of the parishes, the Panel is invited 
to support the proposal to make no change to the existing 
arrangements. Water Newton will remain as a parish meeting and 
Sibson-cum-Stibbington Parish Council will retain their current 
membership of 7 councillors.  Views of the Panel are invited. 

 
 Woodhurst/Oldhurst/Houghton and Wyton/St Ives 
 
5.108 It was proposed to amend the boundaries affecting the parishes of 

Woodhurst, Oldhurst, Houghton and Wyton and St Ives. 
 
5.109 Woodhurst Parish Council opposed the proposals for changes to the 

boundaries affecting their parish.  They submitted alternative proposals. St 
Ives Town Council supported proposals to amend the boundaries and transfer 
an area of land from the parish of Woodhurst to St Ives.  They also suggested 
alternative arrangements for the transfer of other areas of land to Wyton-on-
the-Hill. 

 
5.110 In accordance with the proposal for Alconbury Airfield, it is illogical to 

leave Wyton Airfield split between parishes.  The Panel is therefore 
invited to support the transfer of shaded areas A1 from Woodhurst 
parish to St Ives parish, A2 from Woodhurst parish to the Airfield Ward 
of Houghton and Wyton parish and B from Old Hurst parish to the 
Airfield Ward of Houghton and Wyton parish. 

 
 Buckden/Offord Cluny 
 
5.111 It was proposed to amend the boundary affecting the parishes of Buckden 

and Offord Cluny. 
 
5.112 As no representations were made in respect of these proposals and as 

the boundary between Buckden parish and Offord Cluny parish cuts 
directly through the properties in the Mill House, the Panel is invited to 
support the amendment of the boundary to follow the course of the 
River Ouse to the east of the Mill House and transfer the shaded area 
from Offord Cluny parish to Buckden parish. 

 
 Tetworth/Waresley 
 
5.113 It was proposed to amalgamate the parish meeting of Tetworth with Waresley 

Parish Council consisting of 5 councillors. 
 
5.114 As no representations were made in respect of these proposals, the 

Panel is invited to support the proposal to amalgamate Waresley Parish 
Council with Tetworth Parish Meeting to form a new parish of Waresley-
cum-Tetworth consisting of 5 councillors. 

 
 Elton/Great Staughton/Yaxley 
 
5.115 It was proposed to decrease the membership of Elton Parish Council from 11 

to 9 councillors, decrease the membership of Great Staughton Parish Council 
from 11 to 9 councillors and increase the membership of Yaxley Parish 
Council from 13 to 17 councillors. 

 

14



5.116 As the suggested increase and decrease in councillors is in accordance 
with the proposed new scale of parish council representation, whilst 
allowing some flexibility to plus or minus 2 councillors within the new 
band, the Panel is invited to support the proposals to decrease the 
membership of Elton Parish Council from 11 to 9 councillors, decrease 
the membership of Great Staughton Parish from 11 to 9 councillors and 
increase the membership of Yaxley Parish Council from 13 to 15 
councillors. 

 
6. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
6.1 Having regard to the representations received from interested parties 
 following the publication of draft proposals for changes to parish boundaries  
 and electoral arrangements, Members of the Panel are invited to consider – 
 

(a) the determination of final recommendations for changes to 
parish boundaries and electoral arrangements for approval by 
the Council; and 

 
(b) the formulation of a new scale of parish council representation 

for approval by the Council. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Local Government and Rating Act 1997 
 
Guidance and procedural advice for periodic electoral reviews – The Electoral 
Commission July 2003. 
 
Guidance on the establishment and review of parish electoral arrangements and 
related alterations to district ward and county division boundaries – The Electoral 
Commission August 2006. 
 
Minutes and Reports of the meetings of the Elections Panel – 22nd August, 2nd 
October, 15th December 2006 and 19th February 2007. 
 
 
Contact Officer –  Lisa Jablonska, Central Services Manager 
   ( (01480) 388004 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



H
U
N
T
IN
G
D
O
N
S
H
IR
E
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 O
F
 R
E
P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
IO
N
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 

 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
  

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

A
c
c
e
p
ts
 i
n
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 t
h
e
 r
a
ti
o
n
a
le
 o
f 
a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 S
p
in
n
e
y
 W
a
rd
 o
f 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

p
a
ri
s
h
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 
p
a
ri
s
h
 w
it
h
 A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
. 

 C
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 -
 

- 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
 l
a
rg
e
r 
a
re
a
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
re
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 

- 
g
re
a
te
r 
d
ra
in
 o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
le
rk
 

- 
c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
la
rg
e
r 
a
re
a
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
u
c
h
 m
o
re
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 

 S
tr
o
n
g
 v
ie
w
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 a
re
a
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
o
rt
h
 o
f 
A
4
2
8
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 p
a
ri
s
h
, 
th
is
 a
re
a
 

is
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 a
lie
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 b
u
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 o
f 
a
llo
c
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
 o
f 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 
to
 

a
n
y
 
o
th
e
r 
a
re
a
 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 
to
 
S
o
u
th
 
C
a
m
b
s
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
, 
th
a
t 
it
 
w
a
s
 
s
e
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
th
is
 a
re
a
 t
o
 
b
e
 

in
c
lu
d
e
d
 –
 b
u
t 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
s
 t
h
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
fe
e
lin
g
 t
h
a
t 
s
o
m
e
 n
e
w
 a
re
a
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
v
ill
a
g
e
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 h
a
s
 l
it
tl
e
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip
 t
o
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
. 

 P
re
fe
r 
to
 r
e
ta
in
 n
a
m
e
 o
f 
–
 “
A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il”
 a
n
d
 N
O
T
 –
 A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 a
n
d
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
 s
m
a
lle
r 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 a
re
 j
o
in
in
g
 a
 m
u
c
h
 l
a
rg
e
r 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
. 
 

 A
ls
o
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
 o
v
e
r 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 (
s
e
v
e
n
 a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t)
 –
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
b
e
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
to
 c
o
v
e
r 
la
rg
e
r 

a
re
a
 –
 a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 w
o
rk
lo
a
d
 –
 c
o
u
ld
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
fr
o
m
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 b
e
in
g
 

re
p
la
c
e
d
 b
y
 a
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 f
ro
m
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
. 
 S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
n
y
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 

o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
C
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 
–
 
n
o
t 
in
 
fa
v
o
u
r 
o
f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
to
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 
 
–
 
T
h
e
 
a
ir
fi
e
ld
 
is
 
in
 
c
lo
s
e
 
p
ro
x
im
it
y
 
a
n
d
 

a
n
y
th
in
g
 o
c
c
u
rr
in
g
 o
n
 s
it
e
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 a
ff
e
c
ts
 A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
 E
s
p
. 
tr
a
ff
ic
. 
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
o
u
ld
 

lik
e
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o
n
 a
n
y
 m
a
jo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 o
n
 t
h
e
 a
ir
fi
e
ld
. 
 

 A
ls
o
 n
o
t 
h
a
p
p
y
 i
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 i
s
 t
o
 d
ro
p
 f
ro
m
 1
1
 t
o
 9
 w
o
u
ld
 p
u
t 
e
x
tr
a
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 w
h
o
le
 

c
o
u
n
c
il.
 
 W
a
n
ts
 
to
 
 
b
e
 a
 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
lly
 
ru
n
 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 
h
a
s
 
e
m
b
a
rk
e
d
 
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
P
la
n
 
w
h
ic
h
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
 g
o
o
d
 d
e
a
l 
o
f 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 i
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
. 

APPENDIX 

17



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 C
le
rk
 p
o
s
ts
 w
o
u
ld
 u
n
fo
rt
u
n
a
te
ly
 c
e
a
s
e
 t
o
 e
x
is
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 c
a
u
s
e
 a
 p
ro
b
le
m
. 
 I
n
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

th
o
u
g
h
t 
a
n
d
 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 
is
 
e
v
id
e
n
t 
h
e
re
. 
 
D
is
a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 
th
a
t 
c
le
rk
s
 
to
 
b
e
 
a
ff
e
c
te
d
 
h
a
d
 
n
o
 
p
ri
o
r 

w
a
rn
in
g
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 C
A
L
C
. 

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 u
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
ly
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 m
e
rg
e
 t
o
 f
o
rm
 a
 n
e
w
 p
a
ri
s
h
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 b
e
s
t 
in
te
re
s
ts
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
io
n
e
rs
 –
 w
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
id
e
n
ti
ty
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
. 

 N
o
 p
ro
b
le
m
 f
ill
in
g
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
6
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
p
o
s
it
io
n
s
 -
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

 S
u
g
g
e
s
t 
m
o
v
in
g
 B
e
v
ill
s
 W
o
o
d
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
. 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

F
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 s
ti
ll 
m
e
e
t 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 

B
a
rh
a
m
 &
 

W
o
o
lle
y
 

B
a
rh
a
m
 &
 W
o
o
lle
y
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

U
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
ly
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
r 
o
f 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
 m
e
rg
e
r.
  
C
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 -
  

- 
e
le
c
to
ra
te
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 d
is
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
te
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

- 
c
o
s
ts
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 i
n
 e
m
p
lo
y
in
g
 m
o
re
 c
le
rk
s
 t
o
 c
o
v
e
r 
a
re
a
s
 

- 
w
o
u
ld
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 
 

- 
w
o
u
ld
 d
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
 r
ig
h
t 
o
f 
e
le
c
to
ra
te
 b
e
 l
o
s
t 

- 
c
a
n
 m
e
rg
e
r 
b
e
 p
re
v
e
n
te
d
 f
ro
m
 h
a
p
p
e
n
in
g
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
o
u
ld
 r
a
th
e
r 
h
a
v
e
 i
ts
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
7
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 r
a
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 5
 

 Q
u
o
ru
m
 
 
m
ig
h
t 
b
e
 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 
to
 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
 
w
it
h
 
lo
w
e
r 
n
u
m
b
e
r,
 
d
u
e
 
to
 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
in
te
re
s
ts
 
a
n
d
 

re
s
tr
ic
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 v
o
ti
n
g
 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
s
 a
n
y
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 –
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
o
b
b
e
d
 o
f 
it
s
 o
w
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
. 
 D
o
e
s
 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 t
ro
u
b
le
 r
e
c
ru
it
in
g
. 

D
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
a
g
re
e
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

B
u
ry
 

M
rs
 C
a
ro
le
 M
 C
ro
m
p
to
n
, 

L
io
n
c
ro
ft
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
o
u
ld
 
p
re
fe
r 
th
a
t 
B
u
ry
 
P
a
ri
s
h
/R
a
m
s
e
y
 
T
o
w
n
 
B
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 
is
 
m
o
v
e
d
 
to
 
th
e
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 
b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 a
s
 c
lo
s
e
 t
o
 o
ri
g
in
a
l 
h
is
to
ri
c
a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 a
s
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 n
e
w
e
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
. 
  

B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

B
u
ry
 v
ill
a
g
e
rs
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
b
e
c
o
m
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 -
 P
e
ti
ti
o
n
 h
e
ld
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 

th
e
m
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 i
n
 B
u
ry
. 

 O
b
je
c
t 
to
 o
ld
 B
u
ry
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
E
s
ta
te
, 
S
ig
n
a
l 
R
o
a
d
 b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 

 S
u
b
m
it
te
d
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

 A
ri
s
in
g
 
fr
o
m
 
a
m
e
n
d
e
d
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 
fe
lt
 
th
a
t 
c
le
a
re
r 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 
w
o
u
ld
 
b
e
 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 
- 
If
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
A
 a
n
d
 B
 o
n
 m
a
p
 w
e
re
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
d
 –
 i
f 
n
o
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
A
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 

18



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

B
u
ry
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 H
a
lli
w
e
ll 

(R
e
s
id
e
n
t)
 

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 
th
e
 
p
u
b
lic
a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
re
v
is
e
d
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
to
ta
lly
 
a
g
a
in
s
t 
b
e
in
g
 
in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 
in
to
 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 

P
a
ri
s
h
. 
 C
a
n
n
o
t 
s
e
e
 a
n
y
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 g
a
in
e
d
 b
y
 c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
t 
a
ll 
a
n
d
 f
e
e
l 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
s
p
e
n
t 
o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

B
u
ry
 

J
u
lie
 M
a
tw
ijc
z
u
k
, 

T
a
v
e
rn
e
rs
 D
ri
v
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
A
 –
 p
re
fe
r 
to
 s
ta
y
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

J
u
lia
n
 F
is
h
e
r,
 T
a
v
e
rn
e
rs
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

C
o
lin
 D
o
rr
in
g
to
n
, 

F
o
u
n
d
ry
 W
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

 

B
u
ry
 

J
o
h
n
 C
ro
m
p
to
n
, 
T
h
e
 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
F
 W
 S
ta
rm
e
r,
 

F
o
u
n
d
ry
 W
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
F
 B
e
ll,
 L
io
n
 W
a
lk
, 

B
u
ry
 

Is
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
s
 a
 B
u
ry
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 w
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 i
n
 B
u
ry
. 
  
A
re
a
s
 t
o
 b
e
 m
o
v
e
d
 d
o
 n
o
t 

m
a
k
e
 s
e
n
s
e
. 
  

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
&
 M
rs
 B
e
e
s
le
y
, 

F
o
u
n
d
ry
 w
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
  

B
o
u
g
h
t 
h
o
u
s
e
 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w
a
n
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
  
B
u
ry
 n
o
t 
R
a
m
s
e
y
. 

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
R
 F
ro
s
t,
 L
io
n
 W
a
lk
, 

B
u
ry
 

W
a
n
t 
to
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 n
o
t 
R
a
m
s
e
y
. 
  

 

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
&
 M
rs
 G
 W
h
it
e
, 
T
h
e
 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

U
p
s
e
t 
a
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
 D
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
o
 l
iv
e
 i
n
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 –
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 B
u
ry
. 
  

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
&
 M
rs
 K
 S
n
o
a
d
, 

F
o
u
n
d
ry
 W
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 B
ra
n
c
h
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 

(P
e
te
r 
H
a
z
e
ll)
 

E
x
tr
e
m
e
ly
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 
 T
o
ta
lly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 i
f 
it
 

in
v
o
lv
e
s
 a
n
y
 d
e
g
re
e
 o
f 
in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 

B
u
ry
 

M
rs
 M
 D
o
c
k
e
rt
y
, 
T
h
e
 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
B
u
ry
 

T
h
e
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
 i
s
 c
e
n
tr
e
 o
f 
B
u
ry
 v
ill
a
g
e
 –
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

M
 E
 C
la
c
k
, 
L
io
n
c
ro
ft
 

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
, 
B
u
ry
 

N
o
 a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
o
 B
u
ry
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 –
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 
in
te
rc
o
u
rs
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 

B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

M
rs
 J
 P
ilk
in
g
to
n
, 
F
o
u
n
d
ry
 

W
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

M
r 
N
 A
rd
e
n
, 
G
re
n
fe
ll 

R
o
a
d
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

D
a
v
id
 
H
o
w
e
lls
, 
L
io
n
c
ro
ft
 

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
, 
B
u
ry
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 B
u
ry
 

19



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
W
is
h
 

to
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 

th
e
 

s
ta
tu
s
 

q
u
o
 

o
f 

9
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

R
e
: 

w
o
rk
lo
a
d
/p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
/q
u
o
ru
m
/d
e
c
la
ra
ti
o
n
s
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 

M
r 
S
 R
o
b
in
s
o
n
, 
H
ig
h
 

S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 

O
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 9
 t
o
 5
 

C
h
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 

C
h
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 a
 P
a
ri
s
h
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
fo
re
s
e
e
a
b
le
 f
u
tu
re
 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 

M
a
ri
ly
n
 T
u
rr
e
ll 
(C
h
a
ir
 o
f 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 B
o
o
k
 G
ro
u
p
) 

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
a
ri
s
h
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
tt
ra
c
ts
 h
ig
h
 t
u
rn
o
u
t.
 W
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 o
n
ly
 o
n
e
 v
o
ic
e
 o
u
t 
o
f 
s
e
v
e
n
 i
n
 d
e
c
is
io
n
-

m
a
k
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 n
e
w
ly
 f
o
rm
e
d
 P
C
. 
  
W
is
h
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
rv
e
 u
n
iq
u
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 

C
o
n
v
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
  
&
 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

P
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

D
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 A
N
Y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 o
r 
to
 p
a
ri
s
h
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
re
s
e
n
te
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
. 
 L
a
c
k
 o
f 
s
h
a
re
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
n
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
. 
 S
ig
n
e
d
 p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

D
e
n
to
n
 &
 

C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 

D
e
n
to
n
 &
 C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

U
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 –
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 B
a
ile
y
  

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 
w
o
u
ld
 
lik
e
 
to
 
g
ro
u
p
 
w
it
h
 
B
u
c
k
d
e
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
C
o
u
n
c
il.
 
 
D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 
w
is
h
e
s
 
to
 
re
ta
in
 
it
s
 

id
e
n
ti
ty
 a
s
 a
 P
a
ri
s
h
. 
 I
f 
a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
o
ff
e
r 
th
is
 t
h
e
n
 p
a
ri
s
h
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
n
o
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r 
N
O
T
 t
o
 b
e
 g
ro
u
p
e
d
 o
r 
a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
d
 w
it
h
 S
o
u
th
o
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
  
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

N
o
t 
s
e
e
k
 t
o
 j
o
in
 w
it
h
 S
o
u
th
o
e
 –
 c
o
n
c
u
r 
w
it
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
B
a
ile
y
’s
 p
o
in
ts
 

E
a
s
to
n
 

B
e
th
 D
a
v
ie
s
, 
B
ro
o
k
 

H
o
u
s
e
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 R
o
a
d
, 

E
a
s
to
n
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 a
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 o
f 
g
re
a
t 
h
is
to
ri
c
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 

E
a
s
to
n
  

E
a
s
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 d
is
ti
n
c
t 
s
e
p
a
ra
te
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
. 
 S
u
rv
e
y
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
A
L
L
 

w
a
n
te
d
 
s
e
p
a
ra
te
 
p
a
ri
s
h
 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 
b
e
 
m
a
in
ta
in
e
d
. 
 
L
o
c
a
l 
o
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
 
to
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 
o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

E
a
s
to
n
 

D
a
v
id
 &
 J
e
n
n
if
fe
r 
H
y
d
e
, 

F
id
d
le
rs
, 
E
a
s
to
n
 

O
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 
to
 
th
e
 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 
a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
. 
 
V
ill
a
g
e
s
 
a
re
 
v
a
s
tl
y
 
d
if
fe
re
n
t/
h
a
v
e
 
d
if
fe
re
n
t 
lo
c
a
l 

is
s
u
e
s
/o
w
n
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
s
 o
w
n
 v
ill
a
g
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 

E
a
s
to
n
 

M
a
lc
o
lm
 H
a
lli
d
a
y
, 
F
o
rd
 

C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 
E
a
s
to
n
 

S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 p
re
fe
rs
 E
a
s
to
n
 t
o
 r
e
ta
in
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 n
o
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 w
it
h
 E
lli
n
g
to
n
. 
  

E
a
s
to
n
 

M
r 
&
 M
rs
 A
 W
 P
 

G
ra
h
a
m
, 
 T
h
e
 L
a
n
e
, 

E
a
s
to
n
 

S
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
d
 w
it
h
 E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

E
a
s
to
n
  

D
r 
B
 D
a
v
is
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 

R
o
a
d
, 
E
a
s
to
n
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
s
 a
s
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
re
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
ti
e
s
 –
 n
e
v
e
r 
h
a
d
 c
lo
s
e
 a
ff
in
it
y
 

w
it
h
 E
lli
n
g
to
n
. 
 P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 f
o
llo
w
s
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 o
f 
E
lli
n
g
to
n
 B
ro
o
k
 –
 v
e
ry
 

o
ld
 h
is
to
ri
c
a
l 
fe
a
tu
re
. 

E
a
s
to
n
 

C
h
a
rl
e
s
 W
 N
ix
o
n
, 
E
a
s
to
n
 
V
ill
a
g
e
s
 d
is
s
im
ila
r 
a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
n
e
e
d
s
. 
 S
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
llo
w
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
ta
in
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
. 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

M
ik
e
 J
o
n
e
s
, 

S
p
in
n
e
y
fi
e
ld
, 
E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

In
te
n
s
e
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
e
le
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 P
C
. 
 M
o
re
 E
lli
n
g
to
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 w
o
u
ld
 v
o
te
 f
o
r 
E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 n
o
t 
E
a
s
to
n
. 
  

20



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
, 

E
a
s
to
n
, 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
, 
S
to
w
 

L
o
n
g
a
, 
L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
, 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 a
n
d
 

B
a
rh
a
m
 &
 

W
o
o
lle
y
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
 

B
a
k
e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
 n
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 w
h
a
ts
o
e
v
e
r 
fo
r 
a
n
y
 m
e
rg
e
rs
 –
 u
rg
e
 t
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
s
y
s
te
m
 a
s
 i
t 
is
. 
 N
o
t 
a
w
a
re
 

o
f 
a
n
y
 s
tr
u
g
g
le
 t
o
 f
in
d
 c
a
n
d
id
a
te
s
 e
it
h
e
r 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
N
o
 
p
ro
b
le
m
 
re
c
ru
it
in
g
 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 
–
 
7
 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to
 
re
p
re
s
e
n
t 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
it
s
 a
re
a
 t
o
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
. 
 A
g
a
in
s
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
 w
it
h
 E
a
s
to
n
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

R
a
is
e
 
n
o
 
o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 
–
 
in
 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 
to
 
d
ra
ft
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
, 

h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
 
a
b
o
u
t 

e
le
c
ti
o
n
s
/p
re
c
e
p
ts
/u
n
lik
e
ly
 
to
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 
e
a
rl
y
 
in
te
ri
m
 
im
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 
w
h
ic
h
 
w
o
u
ld
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
th
e
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 d
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

R
 E
 B
a
rn
e
s
, 
C
h
a
ir
m
a
n
 o
f 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
o
r 
th
e
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
  

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

(R
u
ra
l)
 

S
t.
 
N
e
o
ts
 
&
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
im
p
ly
 b
e
 w
o
u
n
d
 u
p
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 b
u
lk
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 j
o
in
in
g
 w
it
h
 A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 b
y
p
a
s
s
, 
th
e
 r
a
ilw
a
y
 l
in
e
 a
n
d
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 e
v
e
n
tu
a
lly
 b
e
 b
u
ilt
 

o
n
, 
jo
in
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
W
a
rd
, 
s
o
 s
a
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 f
u
tu
re
 r
e
v
is
io
n
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

(U
rb
a
n
) 

S
t.
 
N
e
o
ts
 
&
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

A
s
 t
h
is
 P
a
ri
s
h
 n
o
w
 f
o
rm
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
b
o
th
 t
h
e
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ty
 D
iv
is
io
n
s
 o
f 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
, 
w
e
 w
o
u
ld
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 b
e
c
o
m
e
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 W
a
rd
, 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
, 
w
it
h
 o
n
e
 o
r 
tw
o
 s
e
a
ts
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
  

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
h
e
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
is
 t
h
a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
. 
 W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

E
 G
ri
d
le
, 
G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
S
t.
 

Iv
e
s
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

C
y
n
th
ia
 B
u
-R
a
s
h
id
, 

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

M
 P
 C
la
rk
e
, 
E
liz
a
b
e
th
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

M
a
n
y
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 l
o
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 –
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

V
a
ri
o
u
s
 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
M
a
y
tr
e
e
s
, 

E
liz
a
b
e
th
 C
o
u
rt
, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 B
ri
d
g
e
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
 

A
ll 
s
ig
n
e
d
 s
a
m
e
 l
e
tt
e
r 
–
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

H
a
lly
 H
a
rd
ie
, 
E
liz
a
b
e
th
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

F
u
ri
o
u
s
ly
 o
b
je
c
t 
to
 b
e
in
g
 u
n
d
e
r 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
. 
 W
is
h
e
s
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 s
ta
tu
s
 q
u
o
. 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 n
o
t 
in
te
re
s
te
d
 i
n
 

th
e
ir
 a
re
a
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

G
a
il 
W
a
s
e
, 
G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 

S
t.
 I
v
e
s
  

N
o
t 
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 t
o
 c
o
m
e
 u
n
d
e
r 
ju
ri
s
d
ic
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
. 
 N
o
t 
in
te
re
s
te
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 a
re
a
/F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
v
e
 a
lw
a
y
s
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 o
u
t 
fo
r 
th
e
ir
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
  

21



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

M
r 
a
n
d
 M
rs
 F
o
s
te
r,
 

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

O
b
je
c
t 
to
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 –
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

L
e
n
 A
b
b
o
t,
 E
liz
a
b
e
th
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 P
C
 a
lw
a
y
s
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
m
y
 i
n
te
re
s
ts
 –
 w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

J
e
a
n
 C
h
a
n
d
le
r 
(f
o
rm
e
r-

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r)
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
re
m
o
v
in
g
 4
0
0
 h
o
u
s
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 –
 m
a
k
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
w
 R
o
a
d
, 
E
liz
a
b
e
th
 C
o
u
rt
, 
G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 a
n
d
 M
a
y
tr
e
e
s
 w
is
h
 t
o
 

re
m
a
in
 i
n
 F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
. 

F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 &
 

W
a
s
h
in
g
le
y
  

F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 

a
n
d
 

W
a
s
h
in
g
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
 p
ro
b
le
m
 w
it
h
 r
e
ta
in
in
g
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
9
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 –
 d
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
o
 7
 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

T
o
w
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 t
o
 1
7
 

G
re
a
t 
&
 L
it
tl
e
 

G
id
d
in
g
 

G
re
a
t 
&
 
L
it
tl
e
 
G
id
d
in
g
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

P
re
fe
r 
O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 8
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
s
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
–
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

If
 O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 d
e
c
id
e
d
 –
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 j
o
in
 W
in
w
ic
k
 

G
re
a
t 
G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
  

G
re
a
t 
G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

If
 f
ig
u
re
s
 a
re
 t
o
 b
e
 7
 i
n
s
te
a
d
 o
f 
9
 –
 t
h
is
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
o
b
je
c
ts
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

H
a
il 
W
e
s
to
n
 

H
a
il 

W
e
s
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

D
o
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 –
 i
n
q
u
o
ra
te
 e
tc
. 
–
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 S
ta
tu
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 –
 

c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
v
e
r-
b
u
rd
e
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
ig
n
  

H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 

H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

L
it
tl
e
 e
n
th
u
s
ia
s
m
 f
o
r 
a
 m
e
rg
e
r,
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 p
a
ri
s
h
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
  
H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 
G
re
y
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

M
a
p
 4
 –
 H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
/S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 S
o
u
th
 –
 O
b
je
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
is
h
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
 t
o
 s
ta
y
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 

G
re
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

 H
o
lt
 I
s
la
n
d
/R
iv
e
r 
O
u
s
e
 –
 s
h
a
d
e
d
 a
re
a
 B
 –
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

H
o
lm
e
 

H
o
lm
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
t 
in
 f
a
v
o
u
r 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 9
 t
o
 7
 –
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
v
a
c
a
n
c
ie
s
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

G
 

B
ri
tt
o
n
, 

re
s
id
e
n
t,
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
  

A
g
a
in
s
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 –
 u
s
e
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
 W
a
y
 a
n
d
 S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 R
o
a
d
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
  

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

O
b
je
c
ts
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 w
it
h
 S
t.
 I
v
e
s
. 
 P
re
fe
r 
n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 –
 a
s
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 

s
ta
te
d
. 
 B
u
t 
a
c
c
e
p
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
/t
o
 f
o
llo
w
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 H
a
rr
is
o
n
 W
a
y
 i
s
 l
o
g
ic
a
l.
  
 

22



 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 

W
y
to
n
 

H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 

&
 

W
y
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

S
p
lit
 W
y
to
n
-o
n
-t
h
e
-h
ill
, 
n
o
t 
u
n
ti
l 
2
0
1
0
. 
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 t
o
 H
o
w
 L
o
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 

H
o
w
 

 R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
b
e
c
o
m
e
s
 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
–
 
p
re
s
e
n
tl
y
 
in
 
H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 
A
b
b
o
ts
. 
 
A
d
ju
s
t 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 a
t 
to
p
 o
f 
M
e
re
 W
a
y
 a
n
d
 S
a
w
tr
y
 W
a
y
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

a
n
d
 H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 H
ill
 F
a
rm
 a
n
d
 S
a
w
tr
y
 W
a
y
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
 m
o
v
e
 i
n
to
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 w
a
rd
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
  

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

T
o
w
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
, 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t.
  
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

L
ib
e
ra
l 

D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

S
u
b
m
it
te
d
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 e
x
p
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
w
a
rd
s
 o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
. 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

M
 

A
n
d
e
rs
o
n
, 

M
a
in
 

S
tr
e
e
t,
 H
a
rt
fo
rd
 

N
o
 c
le
a
r 
a
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r.
  
H
ig
h
 m
u
lt
i 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b
a
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
m
o
c
ra
c
y
 –
 

c
o
n
fu
s
in
g
 m
ix
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 o
n
 a
ll 
ti
e
rs
 

K
in
g
s
 R
ip
to
n
 

K
in
g
s
 

R
ip
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

B
o
th
 
v
ill
a
g
e
s
 
h
a
v
e
 
c
o
m
p
le
te
ly
 
s
e
p
a
ra
te
 
id
e
n
ti
ti
e
s
, 
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 
c
lo
s
e
 
to
g
e
th
e
r.
 
 
O
b
je
c
t 
to
 

a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 

S
to
n
e
ly
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
J
o
n
a
th
a
n
 G
ra
y
  
P
e
rs
o
n
a
lly
 h
a
s
 n
o
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 h
is
 W
a
rd
. 

 H
o
w
e
v
e
r 
K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 S
to
n
e
ly
 P
C
 o
b
je
c
te
d
 t
o
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 –
 

h
is
to
ri
c
a
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 –
 h
a
p
p
y
 t
o
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
. 
 T
ilb
ro
o
k
 &
 C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 –
 w
is
h
 t
o
 l
e
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 –
 v
ill
a
g
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
. 

 S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 r
e
: 
 d
o
w
n
 s
iz
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 –
 d
e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 e
tc
. 

 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
le
c
to
ra
te
 +
/-
 1
0
%
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b
a
n
d
s
 a
re
 r
e
-o
rg
a
n
is
e
d
 i
n
 s
iz
e
 

a
s
 p
e
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 o
r 
g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f 
re
ta
in
in
g
/i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
/d
e
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 s
iz
e
 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 

S
to
n
e
ly
  

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 
&
 
S
to
n
e
ly
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

 

O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 f
ro
m
 1
1
 t
o
 9
. 

 B
e
lie
v
e
 t
h
a
t 
h
is
to
ri
c
 p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
s
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
e
fi
n
e
 t
h
e
m
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

R
ic
h
a
rd
 M
a
rt
in
, 
T
h
e
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
, 
p
a
s
t 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
P
C
 

D
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
fe
e
l 
th
e
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
n
y
o
n
e
  
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

C
a
n
 
s
e
e
 
n
o
 
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
s
 
to
 
th
e
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 
–
 
a
n
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 
th
e
m
. 
 
F
e
w
e
r 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 a
 w
id
e
r 
a
re
a
 –
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
w
o
rk
. 
 A
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
v
e
ly
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

m
o
re
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 e
x
p
e
n
s
iv
e
 t
o
 m
a
n
a
g
e
. 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

J
o
h
n
 
A
u
ty
, 
T
h
e
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
  

B
y
 a
d
d
in
g
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 –
 l
o
c
a
l 
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ilu
te
d
. 
 L
it
tl
e
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
s
 

a
n
d
 v
ic
e
 v
e
rs
a
 

23



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

E
liz
a
b
e
th
 

B
a
x
e
n
d
a
le
, 

re
s
id
e
n
t,
 
M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
P
C
 

b
u
t 
p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

W
o
u
ld
 
n
o
t 
lik
e
 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
c
o
m
e
 
in
to
 
e
ff
e
c
t 
–
 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 
w
ill
 
h
a
v
e
 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 
fo
r 

u
n
fa
m
ili
a
r 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

S
 
H
a
n
s
e
n
, 
T
h
e
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

H
a
v
e
 s
o
m
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 t
h
a
t 
is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 v
ill
a
g
e
 o
n
 n
e
w
ly
 m
e
rg
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
m
a
y
 

b
e
 l
o
s
t 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

M
a
ri
a
n
n
e
 

&
 

P
e
te
r 

M
a
lla
c
e
, 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
, 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

W
is
h
 f
o
r 
P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 r
e
ta
in
 i
ts
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
id
e
n
ti
ty
. 
 S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
f 
n
o
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

B
o
h
d
a
n
 M
y
s
a
k
, 
L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

(P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r)
 

P
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 a
 d
ilu
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
v
o
ic
e
. 
  

 O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

Ia
n
 B
e
n
tl
e
y
, 
T
h
e
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
  

W
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
w
is
h
 L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il.
  
A
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 

e
x
c
e
lle
n
t 
s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
g
e
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
a
lly
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 a
n
d
 i
s
o
la
te
d
 f
ro
m
 o
th
e
r 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
  

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

L
it
tl
e
 

P
a
x
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

P
re
s
e
n
t 
le
v
e
l 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 
a
llo
w
s
 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 
c
o
v
e
r 
a
t 
p
re
s
e
n
t.
 
 
N
o
 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
to
 
b
e
 
g
a
in
e
d
 
in
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
iz
e
. 
 W
o
u
ld
 w
is
h
 t
h
a
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 r
e
m
a
in
s
 u
n
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
. 
 H
a
p
p
y
 w
it
h
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
 I
s
la
n
d
 s
it
e
 w
it
h
in
 L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

S
t.
 
N
e
o
ts
 
&
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

T
h
e
 i
s
la
n
d
 s
it
e
, 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 u
n
d
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
p
p
e
a
rs
, 
a
c
c
o
rd
in
g
 t
o
 o
u
r 
re
a
d
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 m
a
p
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

p
a
rt
ly
 i
n
 S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 P
ri
o
ry
 P
a
rk
 W
a
rd
. 
 I
f 
s
o
, 
th
is
 i
s
 a
n
 a
n
o
m
a
ly
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 r
e
c
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 w
h
o
le
 s
it
e
 i
n
to
 L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
. 
  

M
o
rb
o
rn
e
  

R
 W
 D
a
lg
lie
s
h
, 
M
o
rb
o
rn
e
  
R
e
g
is
te
rs
 a
n
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 

M
o
rb
o
rn
e
 

M
o
rb
o
rn
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
  
P
e
ti
ti
o
n
 e
n
c
lo
s
e
d
 –
 f
ro
m
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

O
ff
o
rd
 

C
lu
n
y
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
t 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 –
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
1
1
 t
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tw
o
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
to
 b
e
 

n
a
m
e
d
 “
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 &
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il”
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

M
r 
a
n
d
 M
rs
 B
ro
w
n
, 
H
ig
h
 

S
tr
e
e
t,
 O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 t
w
o
 O
ff
o
rd
 p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

M
r 

L
 
S
m
a
ll,
 
A
s
p
lin
s
 

L
a
n
e
, 
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 b
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 r
e
ta
in
 l
o
c
a
l 
id
e
n
ti
ty
 –
 i
e
. 
B
e
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
s
 “
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 &
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
” 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

M
r 

a
n
d
 
M
rs
 
R
e
e
c
e
, 

M
a
n
o
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
N
e
w
 R
o
a
d
, 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

H
a
p
p
y
 w
it
h
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 –
 b
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 w
a
n
t 
to
 k
e
e
p
 i
t 
c
a
lle
d
 “
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 &
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
” 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

O
ff
o
rd
 
D
’A
rc
y
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
t 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 –
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
1
1
 t
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tw
o
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
u
t 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 i
t 
to
 b
e
 

n
a
m
e
d
 “
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 &
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il”
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

M
rs
 
J
 
G
ri
ff
it
h
s
, 
A
p
p
le
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

F
u
lly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 o
f 
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 a
n
d
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

24



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

D
e
n
n
is
 
W
a
lk
e
r,
 
B
ra
m
le
y
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

V
ie
w
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 
s
e
rv
e
d
 b
y
 u
n
it
e
d
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

L
iz
 H
o
w
e
s
, 
P
ip
p
in
 C
lo
s
e
, 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

T
h
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 o
f 
o
n
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
t 
th
e
 O
ff
o
rd
s
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 g
o
o
d
 i
d
e
a
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

G
 S
h
e
rl
o
c
k
, 
H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

B
e
s
t 
fo
r 
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 &
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

M
rs
 
J
 
G
ri
ff
it
h
s
, 
A
p
p
le
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

F
u
lly
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
b
in
e
 O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 a
n
d
 O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

M
r 
S
 
C
la
y
d
e
n
, 
B
ra
m
le
y
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 

P
o
s
it
iv
e
 v
ie
w
 o
n
 O
ff
o
rd
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 o
n
e
 –
 s
tr
e
s
s
 t
h
o
u
g
h
 –
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
o
 k
e
e
p
 

id
e
n
ti
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 O
ff
o
rd
s
 i
n
ta
c
t 

O
ff
o
rd
 

C
lu
n
y
/O
ff
o
rd
 

D
’A
rc
y
 

S
t.
 
N
e
o
ts
 
&
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
’A
rc
y
 a
n
d
 O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 h
a
v
e
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
le
 t
im
e
 f
o
rm
e
d
 a
 c
o
n
ti
g
u
o
u
s
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

H
a
v
in
g
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 w
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
m
 t
o
 u
s
 t
o
 b
e
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 i
n
 v
ie
w
 

o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
o
n
a
lit
y
 o
f 
in
te
re
s
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 o
f 
fi
lli
n
g
 t
w
o
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
. 
  

P
e
rr
y
 

P
e
rr
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
a
ri
s
h
 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
a
t 
a
n
y
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
to
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 
a
re
 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 
o
r 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
le
 

P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-

F
e
n
to
n
 

P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-F
e
n
to
n
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

W
is
h
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
rd
 t
h
e
ir
 a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
o
f 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

R
e
je
c
te
d
 t
h
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 a
 m
u
c
h
 b
ig
g
e
r 
a
re
a
 o
f 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 i
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 m
o
v
e
d
 i
n
to
 

B
u
ry
 t
h
a
n
 i
s
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 
–
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
s
 m
o
v
in
g
 l
a
rg
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 l
o
n
g
 s
ta
n
d
in
g
 

id
e
n
ti
ty
 w
it
h
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 

 

S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 

S
t.
 I
v
e
s
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
M
a
p
 3
. 
A
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 M
a
p
s
 4
 a
n
d
 5
, 
w
it
h
 a
n
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 
to
 A
re
a
 

C
. 
R
e
je
c
te
d
 M
a
p
 6
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 M
a
p
 1
2
. 

S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
  

S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
n
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 t
o
w
n
 o
f 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 a
n
d
 w
is
h
e
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 n
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
m
m
e
n
t 

S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 
 

M
r 

A
 

S
h
a
rp
, 

N
e
w
 

C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
, 

L
o
w
e
r 

W
in
tr
in
g
h
a
m
 
F
a
rm
, 
S
t.
 

N
e
o
ts
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 m
e
rg
e
r 
w
it
h
 A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 

S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 

S
t.
 
N
e
o
ts
 
&
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 

L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

T
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
L
o
v
e
s
 F
a
rm
 w
ill
 t
u
rn
 t
h
is
 P
a
ri
s
h
 i
n
to
 a
n
 u
rb
a
n
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
. 
 W
e
 w
o
u
ld
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
it
 b
e
c
o
m
e
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 W
a
rd
, 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
W
a
rd
 

(a
ft
e
r 
th
e
 C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
P
la
n
ta
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 n
o
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e
s
ta
te
 b
u
t 
is
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 e
a
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 r
a
ilw
a
y
 l
in
e
).
T
h
e
 p
ro
je
c
te
d
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 m
a
k
e
 i
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 w
a
rd
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 o
n
e
 

o
r 
tw
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
S
t.
 N
e
o
ts
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

N
o
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
re
a
 f
o
r 
S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 –
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 

s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
b
je
c
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
in
 i
te
m
 5
.3
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r
a
ti
o
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 t
o
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 T
h
is
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
n
 i
m
m
e
n
s
e
 s
tr
a
in
 b
y
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 f
ro
m
 1
5
 t
o
 1
3
 

25



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 &
 

M
id
lo
e
 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 &
 M
id
lo
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

V
e
ry
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
b
o
u
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 f
ro
m
 7
 t
o
 5
. 
 

 A
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 i
f 
th
e
y
 a
re
 n
o
t 
in
 f
a
v
o
u
r 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

M
r 
G
ra
h
a
m
e
 L
e
a
c
h
, 
H
ig
h
 

S
tr
e
e
t,
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

T
o
o
k
 v
o
te
 a
t 
v
ill
a
g
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 –
 u
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
ly
 r
e
je
c
te
d
 i
d
e
a
 o
f 
m
e
rg
in
g
. 
 T
h
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
A
g
re
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 a
n
d
 E
lli
n
g
to
n
. 

 V
ig
o
u
ro
u
s
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
e
s
 o
f 
S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 a
n
d
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

 A
ls
o
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 f
ro
m
 7
 t
o
 5
 

 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

S
to
w
 

L
o
n
g
a
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
e
rg
e
r 
w
it
h
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 a
re
 s
tr
o
n
g
ly
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 a
m
e
n
d
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 –
 w
it
h
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

in
c
lu
s
io
n
. 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

M
r 
A
jit
 
K
o
tw
a
l 
&
 
M
rs
 

J
u
lie
 
K
o
tw
a
l,
 
S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

R
o
a
d
, 
S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

D
is
m
a
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
o
lu
te
 o
p
p
o
s
it
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
 S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 w
it
h
 S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

 N
o
 p
ro
b
le
m
 w
it
h
 c
a
n
d
id
a
te
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
 S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

J
a
n
e
 
a
n
d
 
M
a
u
ri
c
e
 
C
ro
ft
, 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 i
t 
n
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 d
e
m
o
c
ra
ti
c
. 
 A
ls
o
 c
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t.
 

 N
o
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

P
e
te
r 

W
e
b
s
te
r,
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
to
w
 

L
o
n
g
a
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn
e
d
 a
t 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
c
e
s
. 
  
 V
ill
a
g
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o
n
ly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
a
t 
v
ill
a
g
e
. 
  
E
a
c
h
 v
ill
a
g
e
 h
a
s
 o
w
n
 

s
e
p
a
ra
te
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
. 

 W
h
a
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
c
o
s
ts
 –
 a
n
d
 o
n
e
 v
ill
a
g
e
 c
o
u
ld
 l
o
s
e
 i
ts
 v
o
ic
e
. 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

M
rs
 
V
 
M
 
S
c
h
o
re
r-
N
ix
o
n
, 

H
u
n
te
rs
 
D
o
w
n
e
, 

T
h
e
 

L
a
n
e
, 
S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

O
b
je
c
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
. 
 S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 i
s
 a
 s
m
a
ll 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 v
e
ry
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
fr
o
m
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
. 

 It
 i
s
 p
e
rc
e
iv
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
“b
ig
g
e
r 
is
 b
e
tt
e
r”
 t
h
is
 i
s
 n
o
t 
a
lw
a
y
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
. 
 I
t 
is
 m
o
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

o
f 
S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
c
o
m
e
 s
id
e
-l
in
e
d
 

T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

T
 

D
 

S
a
n
d
e
rs
o
n
  

C
a
n
n
o
t 
s
e
e
 j
u
s
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 b
e
h
in
d
 m
o
v
in
g
 N
o
rt
h
b
ri
d
g
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 
T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
to
 

th
e
 t
o
w
n
. 
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 c
le
a
rl
y
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 b
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
G
re
a
t 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
. 

T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 

T
h
e
 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 –
 e
x
c
e
p
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
. 
 D
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
a
g
re
e
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 f
o
r 
th
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 W
a
rd
 f
ro
m
 1
3
 t
o
 7
. 
 M
in
im
u
m
 

o
f 
1
0
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

26



 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

T
ilb
ro
o
k
  

T
ilb
ro
o
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

D
o
 
n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 
th
e
 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 
c
re
a
te
 
a
 
c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 
P
C
 
fo
r 
T
ilb
ro
o
k
 
a
n
d
 
C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 
–
 
n
o
 

g
e
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
a
l 
lin
k
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ry
 

 D
o
 n
o
t 
o
b
je
c
t 
to
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 7
 t
o
 5
 

T
o
s
e
la
n
d
 

T
o
s
e
la
n
d
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
U
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
 v
o
te
 t
h
a
t 
tw
o
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
e
 r
e
ta
in
e
d
. 
 E
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 b
y
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 
 

O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 b
y
 8
1
.5
%
 o
f 
e
le
c
to
rs
 

 O
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
ls
o
. 

 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 &
 T
h
e
 

R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 &
 T
h
e
 R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

A
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 c
o
u
ld
 m
e
a
n
 c
e
rt
a
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
p
a
ri
s
h
 h
a
v
e
 n
o
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 

 A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
to
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
t 
1
1
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 &
 T
h
e
 

R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
T
 B
e
ll 

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
o
u
ld
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
 s
o
m
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 w
it
h
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
e
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 

 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 
A
s
 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 
a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 
fo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 
to
 
th
e
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 w
it
h
 W
is
to
w
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 a
n
d
 P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-F
e
n
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
e
s
, 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
ra
ft
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

W
a
te
r 
N
e
w
to
n
  

W
a
te
r 

N
e
w
to
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

W
o
u
ld
 l
ik
e
 t
h
e
re
 t
o
 b
e
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

W
in
w
ic
k
 

W
in
w
ic
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
  

W
in
w
ic
k
 h
a
s
 s
tr
o
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
ty
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 n
o
 w
is
h
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rc
ib
ly
 a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
te
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
y
 o
th
e
r 
v
ill
a
g
e
 

W
in
w
ic
k
 

N
e
il 
B
ri
n
e
, 
K
n
o
tt
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 

W
in
w
ic
k
 

A
 r
e
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 w
o
u
ld
 e
n
a
b
le
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
  

W
o
o
d
h
u
rs
t 

W
o
o
d
h
u
rs
t 

P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
 

F
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
lly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

 C
o
n
c
e
rn
 a
t 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 7
 t
o
 5
 

 S
u
b
m
it
te
d
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

W
o
o
lle
y
 

M
a
g
g
i 

H
a
rr
is
, 

N
e
w
 

M
a
n
o
r 
F
a
rm
, 
W
o
o
lle
y
 

S
tr
o
n
g
ly
 o
p
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
b
e
tt
e
r 
a
s
 i
t 
is
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

U
n
a
n
im
o
u
s
ly
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
Y
e
lli
n
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
ta
in
 i
ts
 s
ta
tu
s
 q
u
o
. 
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 1
0
0
%
 

o
f 
e
le
c
to
ra
te
 a
t 
S
p
e
c
ia
l 
P
a
ri
s
h
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 

 C
le
a
rl
y
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 p
a
ri
s
h
 b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
, 
w
e
ll 
s
e
rv
e
d
 b
y
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 7
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 c
o
u
n
c
il 

 

27



28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
ELECTIONS PANEL 20TH NOVEMBER 2007  
 
 

POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW 
(Report by the Head of Administration) 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to consider the outcome of the recent 

review of polling districts and polling places as required by Section 16 
of the Electoral Administration Act 2006, which came into force on 
1st January 2007. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places (Parliamentary 

Elections) Regulations 2006 require each authority to undertake a 
review of all of the polling districts and polling places in its area on a 
regular four-yearly cycle.  The first such review must be completed by 
31st December 2007.  However, in practice the review needs to be 
completed by mid-November 2007 so that any changes can be 
reflected in the new Register of Electors to be published on 
1st December 2007. 

 
2.2 In undertaking the review, the Council must — 
 

• publish a notice indicating the holding of a review; 
 

• consult the Returning Officer for each Parliamentary Constituency 
which is wholly or partly within its area; 

 

• enable any such Returning Officer to make representations to the 
authority and publish them in a prescribed manner; 

 

• seek the views of interested groups or bodies including electors, 
candidates and agents, political parties and members of the 
Council; and 

 

• seek representations from such persons that it thinks has 
particular expertise in relation to access to premises or facilities 
for persons with different disabilities. 

 
2.3 On completion of the review, the Council is required to give reasons 

for its decisions in respect of the designation of both polling districts 
and polling places and publish other such information as prescribed in 
the Act and Regulations. 

 
3. DEFINITIONS 
 
3.1 A polling district is a geographical sub-division of an electoral area, 

e.g. UK Parliamentary Constituency, a European Parliamentary 
Electoral Region, a Ward or an Electoral Division.  The Council is 
responsible for dividing its area into polling districts for UK 
Parliamentary Elections and for keeping the polling districts under 
review.  Although there is no requirement to sub-divide local 

Agenda Item 4

29



government electoral wards into polling districts, it is recognised good 
practice to do so.  When doing so, every effort must be made to 
ensure that the polling district scheme for local government elections 
mirrors as closely as possible that agreed for Parliamentary Elections. 

 
3.2 In addition, and unless there are special circumstances that lead the 

Council to determine otherwise, each Parish must be in a separate 
polling district. 

 
3.3 A polling place is a geographical area in which a polling station is 

located.  However, as there is no legal definition of what a polling 
place is, the geographical area could be defined as a specific room 
within a particular building or as widely as the entire polling district. 

 
3.4 A polling station is the actual area where the process of voting takes 

place and must be located within the polling place designated for the 
particular polling district. 

 
3.5 The Council is responsible for designating polling places whereas the 

Returning Officer is responsible for determining where the polling 
stations are situated. 

 
4. AIM OF THE REVIEW 
 
4.1 In carrying out this statutory review, the Council must demonstrate 

that they have, as far as is practicable, met the criteria in the 
legislation and in doing so must — 

 
 (a) seek to ensure that all the electors in the Constituency have 

such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the 
circumstances; and 

 
 (b) seek to ensure that so far as is reasonable and practicable, the 

polling places they are responsible for are accessible to all 
electors, including those who are disabled, and when 
considering the designation of a polling place, must have regard 
to the accessibility needs of disabled persons. 

 
4.2 A schedule of existing polling districts and polling places is set out in 

Appendix A, together with details of existing polling stations used at 
Appendix B. 

 
4.3 For administrative convenience, it would seem sensible to review all 

polling districts and polling places on a regular four-yearly cycle, 
regardless of whether or not a particular polling district or place has 
been reviewed for some reason in the intervening period (e.g. 
because of an influx of electors in an area or the non-availability of a 
building designated as a polling place).  This will help to ensure a 
consistent approach is taken across the District. 

 
4.4 It has been the practice to respond to feedback from Presiding 

Officers and Polling Station Inspectors on the adequacy and 
suitability of polling stations when elections are held.  This is taken 
into account on an ongoing basis. 

 
 
 
 

30



5. CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 The formal consultation period ran from 16th August 2007 to 

28th September 2007.  A public notice was circulated to all Town and 
Parish Councils for display in their parish, displayed at the Council 
offices and on the Council’s website.  The Hunts Post also published 
an article on the review. 

 
5.2 In addition, specific consultation was undertaken with all District 

Councillors, Town and Parish Councils, Returning Officers for the 
Constituencies of Huntingdon and Peterborough, the Returning 
Officer for Cambridgeshire County Council, political agents/parties 
and local disability groups. 

 
6. ISSUES RAISED DURING THE CONSULTATION PROCESS 
 
6.1 Responses received as a result of the consultation process are 

summarised in the schedule at Appendix C.  The schedule provides 
details of the relevant Ward/Parish and identifies any action 
proposed. 

 
7. COMPLETION AND CHALLENGE OF THE REVIEW 
 
7.1 On completion of the review, the Council is required to give reasons 

for its decisions in respect of the designation of both polling districts 
and polling places. 

 
7.2 Although the Electoral Commission has no initial role in the review 

process itself, it has an extremely important role in respect of 
considering representations and observations made that a Council 
has not conducted a review so as to meet the reasonable 
requirements of the electors and to take sufficient account of the 
accessibility to disabled persons of polling stations within a 
designated polling place. 

 
8. CONCLUSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
8.1 Arising from the responses received to the consultation process on 

the review of polling districts and polling places, members of the 
Panel are invited to — 

 
 (a) note the outcome of the review and consultations undertaken; 
 
 (b) agree the changes, as proposed, to polling district boundaries 

and polling places as detailed in the report; and 
 
 (c) note that a review of all polling districts is to be undertaken at 

least every four years, but in the intervening period agree to 
delegate authority to the Returning Officer, after consultation 
with the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Panel, to determine 
any changes necessary to polling places, within a Ward, in the 
light of any housing development. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

31



 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Section 16 – Electoral Administration Act 2006 
 
The Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) 
Regulations 2006 
 
Circular EC 28/2007: Reviews of Polling Districts, Polling Places and Polling 
Stations – 26th June 2007: The Electoral Commission 
 
 
Contact Officer:   Lisa Jablonska, Central Services Manager ( 01480 388004 

32



   
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 

     
H
U
N
T
IN
G
D
O
N
S
H
IR
E
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

 
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 

  
               

33



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

2
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 

A
 C
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 

 
A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 W

e
s
to
n
 

A
 D
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 W

e
s
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 W

e
s
to
n
 

 
G
re
a
t 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
 

F
 H
 

T
h
e
 G
re
a
t 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 W

a
rd
) 

G
re
a
t 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
 

 
L
it
tl
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
 

F
 J
 

T
h
e
 L
it
tl
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

L
it
tl
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
 

B
ra
m
p
to
n
 

B
ra
m
p
to
n
 

A
 H
 

B
ra
m
p
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
ra
m
p
to
n
 

 
G
ra
fh
a
m
 

B
 M
 

G
ra
fh
a
m
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
ra
fh
a
m
 

 
P
e
rr
y
 

D
 M
 

P
e
rr
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

P
e
rr
y
 

B
u
c
k
d
e
n
 

B
u
c
k
d
e
n
 

A
 M
 

B
u
c
k
d
e
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
u
c
k
d
e
n
 

 
D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 

B
 A
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

D
id
d
in
g
to
n
 

 
S
o
u
th
o
e
 &
 M

id
lo
e
 

F
 D
 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 &
 M

id
lo
w
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 

E
a
ri
th
 

B
lu
n
ti
s
h
a
m
 

A
 G
 

B
lu
n
ti
s
h
a
m
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
lu
n
ti
s
h
a
m
 

 
E
a
ri
th
 

B
 B
 

E
a
ri
th
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

E
a
ri
th
 

 
H
o
ly
w
e
ll 
c
u
m
 

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

C
 D
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll 
c
u
m
 N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll 
c
u
m
 

N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

E
ll
in
g
to
n
 

B
a
rh
a
m
 &
 W

o
o
lle
y
 

A
 F
 

B
a
rh
a
m
 &
 W

o
o
lle
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

 
B
ri
n
g
to
n
 

A
 J
 

T
h
e
 B
ri
n
g
to
n
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
B
ri
n
g
to
n
 &
 M
o
le
s
w
o
rt
h
 

B
ri
n
g
to
n
 

 
M
o
le
s
w
o
rt
h
 

A
 K
 

T
h
e
 M
o
le
s
w
o
rt
h
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
B
ri
n
g
to
n
 &
 M

o
le
s
w
o
rt
h
 

M
o
le
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 
B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 

A
 N
 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 

 
B
y
th
o
rn
 

A
 R
 

T
h
e
 B
y
th
o
rn
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
B
y
th
o
rn
 &
 K
e
y
s
to
n
 

B
y
th
o
rn
 

 
K
e
y
s
to
n
 

A
 S
 

T
h
e
 K
e
y
s
to
n
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
B
y
th
o
rn
 &
 K
e
y
s
to
n
 

K
e
y
s
to
n
 

 
C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 

A
 T
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
a
tw
o
rt
h
 

  
E
a
s
to
n
 

B
 C
 

E
a
s
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

 
E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

B
 D
 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

E
lli
n
g
to
n
 

 
L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

D
 E
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 

B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

 
O
ld
 W

e
s
to
n
 

D
 L
 

O
ld
 W

e
s
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

O
ld
 W

e
s
to
n
 

 
S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

F
 E
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
p
a
ld
w
ic
k
 

 
S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

F
 G
 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
to
w
 L
o
n
g
a
 

E
lt
o
n
 &
 

F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 

A
 E
 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 

 
C
h
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 

A
 V
 

C
h
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
lw
a
lt
o
n
 

 
E
lt
o
n
 

B
 E
 

E
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

E
lt
o
n
 

 
F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 &
 

W
a
s
h
in
g
le
y
 

B
 K
 

F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 &
 W

a
s
h
in
g
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

F
o
lk
s
w
o
rt
h
 

 
H
a
d
d
o
n
 

B
 V
 

H
a
d
d
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
a
d
d
o
n
 

34



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

3
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

E
lt
o
n
 &
 

F
o
lk
e
s
w
o
rt
h
 

M
o
rb
o
rn
e
 

D
 G
 

M
o
rb
o
rn
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
a
d
d
o
n
 

 
S
ib
s
o
n
 c
u
m
 

S
ti
b
b
in
g
to
n
 

F
 B
 

S
ib
s
o
n
 c
u
m
 S
ti
b
b
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
ib
s
o
n
 c
u
m
 

S
ti
b
b
in
g
to
n
 

 
W
a
te
r 
N
e
w
to
n
 

F
 V
 

W
a
te
r 
N
e
w
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
ib
s
o
n
 c
u
m
 

S
ti
b
b
in
g
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

B
 J
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

(p
a
rt
) 

D
 A
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
lle
n
 F
a
rm

 
C
lo
s
e
, 
A
lm
o
n
d
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
A
n
d
e
rs
o
n
 
C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
B
e
rr
y
 
L
a
n
e
, 
B
e
tt
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ri
d
g
e
 

P
la
c
e
, 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 R
o
a
d
 (
R
e
c
to
ry
 F
a
rm

 C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
),
 C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(C
h
a
rt
e
r 

H
o
u
s
e
),
 
(T
u
d
o
r 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
V
ill
a
s
, 
C
h
a
d
le
y
 
L
a
n
e
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 
P
la
c
e
, 

C
o
rp
u
s
 C

h
ri
s
ti
 L
a
n
e
, 
C
o
w
 L
a
n
e
, 
D
u
c
k
 E

n
d
, 
E
a
rn
in
g
 S

tr
e
e
t,
 (
R
o
m
a
n
 G

a
te
),
 

E
a
s
t 
C
h
a
d
le
y
 L
a
n
e
, 
F
a
ir
e
y
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
F
o
x
 G

ro
v
e
, 
G
ra
n
a
ry
 C
lo
s
e
, 
G
ro
v
e
 C
o
u
rt
, 

H
ils
d
e
n
s
 D

ri
v
e
, 
K
is
b
y
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
W
a
y
, 
L
a
ro
c
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
in
d
e
n
 G

ro
v
e
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(B
a
rr
in
g
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
),
 M

e
a
d
o
w
 W

a
y
, 
(H
a
rc
o
u
rt
),
 N
e
w
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 O
ff
o
rd
 

R
o
a
d
, 
O
ld
 C
o
u
rt
 H

a
ll 
(O

ld
 C

o
u
rt
 H

o
u
s
e
),
 O

rc
h
a
rd
 W

a
y
, 
P
a
rk
 L
a
n
e
, 
P
a
v
ill
io
n
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
P
e
tt
it
 R

o
a
d
, 
P
in
fo
ld
 L
a
n
e
 (
O
a
k
le
ig
h
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t)
 (
T
h
e
 M

a
lt
in
g
s
),
 P
ip
e
rs
 

L
a
n
e
, 
P
o
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 R
a
v
e
n
s
h
o
e
, 
R
e
c
to
ry
 G

a
rd
e
n
s
, 
R
iv
e
rs
id
e
 M

ill
 B
ri
d
g
e
 P
la
c
e
, 

S
a
x
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
ilv
e
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(S
t 
A
n
n
s
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(W

o
o
d
le
y
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
S
tu
a
rt
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

S
y
lt
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
T
h
e
 
C
a
u
s
e
w
a
y
, 
T
h
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 
S
ti
le
s
, 
T
u
d
o
r 

R
o
a
d
, 
W
e
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(O

a
k
 
T
re
e
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(T
h
e
 
C
h
e
s
tn
u
ts
),
 
W
h
it
e
 
H
a
rt
 
L
a
n
e
, 

W
ig
m
o
re
 C
lo
s
e
, 
W
in
d
s
o
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
Y
o
rk
 C
lo
s
e
 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

  
G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

(p
a
rt
) 

D
 B
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
a
s
c
ra
ft
 

W
a
y
, 
B
a
y
lis
s
, 
B
e
rg
a
m
o
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
lu
e
g
a
te
, 
B
ri
c
k
 
K
iln
s
, 
B
u
tt
e
rm

e
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 

C
a
rn
a
b
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
b
 
P
la
c
e
, 
C
ro
ft
fi
e
ld
 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
ro
w
h
ill
, 
D
a
n
e
s
c
ro
ft
, 
D
e
v
a
n
a
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
D
o
v
e
 H
o
u
s
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
F
e
rn
d
o
w
n
 D
ri
v
e
, 
F
ie
ld
 W

a
lk
, 
F
is
h
e
r’
s
 W

a
y
, 
G
o
ld
e
n
 

R
o
d
, 
G
ra
in
g
e
r 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
H
a
y
lin
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
o
lm
e
h
ill
, 
H
u
d
p
o
o
l,
 
L
io
n
s
 
C
ro
s
s
, 

L
it
tl
e
fi
e
ld
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 

M
a
le
c
o
ff
, 
M
a
rt
in
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
e
rt
o
n
 
W
a
lk
, 

M
id
d
le
m
is
s
 V
ie
w
, 
M
ill
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
o
w
la
n
d
s
 (
M
c
C
a
rt
n
e
y
 H

o
u
s
e
),
 P
a
rc
e
ll 
W
a
lk
, 

P
e
a
te
 C

lo
s
e
, 
P
in
d
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
o
rc
h
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
o
m
a
n
 W

a
y
, 
R
u
s
h
e
s
 W

a
lk
, 
S
e
a
rs
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
S
w
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 R
o
a
d
, 
T
h
ic
k
w
ill
o
w
, 
T
u
d
o
r 
R
o
a
d
. 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

35



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

4
 o
f 
1
4
 

  W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 O
ff
o
rd
s
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 

A
 A
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 

 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

(S
p
in
n
e
y
 W

a
rd
) 

B
 F
 

T
h
e
 
ru
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 
H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 
p
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
:-
  
  
C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 M

a
n
o
r 
F
a
rm

, 
B
ra
m
le
y
 B
u
n
g
a
lo
w
, 
C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 

W
e
a
ld
 
F
a
rm

 
C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 
D
re
y
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
N
u
rs
in
g
 
H
o
m
e
, 
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 
H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 

M
a
n
o
r,
 L
a
n
s
b
u
ry
 F
a
rm

 C
o
tt
a
g
e
, 
P
a
rk
e
rs
 F
a
rm

, 
R
e
c
to
ry
 F
a
rm

, 
R
e
c
to
ry
 F
a
rm

 
C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 S
to
c
k
m
a
n
s
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 

 
G
re
a
t 
G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 

B
 R
 

G
re
a
t 
G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
re
a
t 
G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 

 
G
re
a
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 

B
 S
 

G
re
a
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
re
a
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 

 
O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

D
 H
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

 
O
ff
o
rd
 D
a
rc
y
 

D
 J
 

O
ff
o
rd
 D
a
rc
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

O
ff
o
rd
 C
lu
n
y
 

 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 

E
 T
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 R
u
ra
l 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
b
b
o
ts
le
y
 

 
T
e
tw
o
rt
h
 

F
 K
 

T
e
tw
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
a
re
s
le
y
 

 
T
o
s
e
la
n
d
 

F
 M
 

T
o
s
e
la
n
d
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

T
o
s
e
la
n
d
 

 
W
a
re
s
le
y
 

F
 T
 

W
a
re
s
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
a
re
s
le
y
 

 
Y
e
lli
n
g
 

G
 E
 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 

E
a
s
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 E
a
s
t 

C
 G
 

T
h
a
t 

p
a
rt
 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
  
  

B
ra
d
b
u
ry
 
P
la
c
e
, 
C
a
s
tl
e
 
H
ill
, 
C
a
s
tl
e
 
H
ill
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
a
s
tl
e
 
H
ill
 
L
a
n
e
, 
D
a
lli
n
g
to
n
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
E
u
s
to
n
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
H
a
rt
fo
rd
 
R
o
a
d
 
(p
a
rt
),
 
H
ig
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(S
t 
C
le
m
e
n
ts
 

P
a
s
s
a
g
e
),
 I
n
g
ra
m
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 M

o
n
ta
g
u
 R
o
a
d
, 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 L
a
n
e
 (
R
e
n
to
n
 C
o
u
rt
),
 O
u
s
e
 

W
a
lk
, 
T
e
m
p
le
 C
lo
s
e
 (
H
e
m
m
d
a
n
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
),
 T
h
e
 B
ro
w
, 
V
ic
to
ri
a
 S
q
u
a
re
, 
W
a
te
rs
 

M
e
e
t,
 W

o
o
d
 S
tr
e
e
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 E
a
s
t 

C
 H
 

T
h
a
t 

p
a
rt
 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
  
  

A
m
e
ri
c
a
n
 L
a
n
e
, 
C
h
a
rl
e
s
 D
ri
v
e
, 
C
la
y
to
n
’s
 W

a
y
, 
C
o
ld
h
a
m
s
 C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 C
o
ld
h
a
m
s
 

N
o
rt
h
, 
C
o
ld
h
a
m
’s
 
S
o
u
th
, 
C
o
ro
n
a
ti
o
n
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
C
ro
s
s
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
D
e
n
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

D
e
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
R
o
a
d
, 
D
ra
k
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
D
ri
v
e
r’
s
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
E
a
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
F
ro
b
is
h
e
r 

C
lo
s
e
, 
G
o
ld
fi
n
c
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
m
le
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
rd
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
rt
fo
rd
 
R
o
a
d
 
(p
a
rt
),
 

M
a
c
B
e
th
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
a
y
fi
e
ld
 
C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
M
a
y
fi
e
ld
 
R
o
a
d
 
(S
u
ff
o
lk
 
H
o
u
s
e
),
 
N
e
ls
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
N
o
rt
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
N
u
rs
e
ry
 
R
o
a
d
 
(C
h
a
rl
to
n
 
H
o
u
s
e
),
 

P
ri
m
ro
s
e
 
L
a
n
e
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 
G
ro
v
e
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 
R
o
a
d
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
R
o
d
n
e
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 

S
o
u
th
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
S
u
ff
o
lk
 
C
lo
s
e
 
(G

re
n
v
ill
e
 
H
o
u
s
e
),
 
T
e
n
n
is
 
C
o
u
rt
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
W
e
s
t 

S
tr
e
e
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

36



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

5
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 -
 

E
a
s
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 E
a
s
t 

C
 J
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
m
n
e
rs
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
A
ru
n
d
e
l 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
a
rn
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
z
z
a
rd
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
a
p
u
le
t 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 

L
a
n
e
, 
C
la
re
 R
o
a
d
, 
D
e
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 R
o
a
d
, 
D
u
n
c
a
n
 W

a
y
, 
E
a
g
le
 W

a
y
, 
E
a
to
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 

E
liz
a
b
e
th
 D
ri
v
e
, 
F
a
lc
o
n
 D
ri
v
e
, 
F
a
ls
ta
ff
 W

a
y
, 
G
ir
to
n
 C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 G
o
s
h
a
w
k
 C
lo
s
e
, 

H
a
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
rr
ie
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
w
k
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
H
o
b
b
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
e
s
tr
e
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
K
it
e
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
a
rk
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 L
o
n
g
s
ta
ff
 W

a
y
, 
M
a
in
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 M

a
n
o
r 
V
ie
w
, 

M
e
rl
in
 C
lo
s
e
, 
 M

ill
 C
lo
s
e
, 
M
ill
 R
o
a
d
, 
N
e
w
n
h
a
m
 C
lo
s
e
, 
O
b
e
ro
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
O
s
p
re
y
 

C
lo
s
e
, 

O
th
e
llo
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

O
w
l 
W
a
y
, 

P
e
m
b
ro
k
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

P
e
n
n
in
g
to
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 

P
e
re
g
ri
n
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
ro
s
p
e
ro
 
W
a
y
, 
S
a
p
le
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
a
n
e
, 
S
n
o
w
y
 
W
a
y
, 

S
p
a
rr
o
w
h
a
w
k
 W

a
y
, 
T
a
w
n
y
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 T
h
e
 G

ro
v
e
, 
T
h
e
 H

o
llo
w
, 
T
h
e
 S
p
in
n
e
y
, 

V
e
a
s
e
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
a
lla
c
e
 C
o
u
rt
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 E
a
s
t 

C
 K
 

T
h
a
t 

p
a
rt
 
o
f 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
  
  

C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
lo
ri
d
a
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
M
a
ry
la
n
d
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
S
a
p
le
y
 
P
a
rk
, 
S
k
e
e
ls
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
to
n
e
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
a
m
e
s
 
R
o
a
d
 
(P
ri
m
ro
s
e
 
H
ill
 
C
a
re
 

H
o
m
e
) 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 E
a
s
t 

C
 L
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
lb
e
rt
a
 

C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
A
ld
e
r 
D
ri
v
e
, 
A
m
b
u
ry
 
H
ill
, 
A
m
b
u
ry
 
H
ill
 
W
a
lk
, 
A
m
b
u
ry
 
R
o
a
d
, 

A
m
e
ri
c
a
n
 L
a
n
e
, 
A
s
h
to
n
 G

a
rd
e
n
s
, 
A
s
p
e
n
 G

re
e
n
, 
A
v
e
n
u
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
B
e
v
a
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 

B
ro
o
k
s
id
e
, 

B
u
s
h
e
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

C
o
w
p
e
r 

R
o
a
d
, 

C
o
x
o
n
’s
 
C
lo
s
e
 
(W

ilb
e
rf
o
rc
e
 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
),
 C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
S
q
u
a
re
, 
H
a
re
b
e
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
w
th
o
rn
 D
ri
v
e
, 
H
o
d
s
o
n
’s
 D
ri
v
e
, 

H
o
rs
e
c
o
m
m
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
L
a
m
m
a
s
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
M
u
lb
e
rr
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

P
ri
o
ry
 L
a
n
e
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 R

o
a
d
, 
S
p
a
rr
o
w
 C

lo
s
e
, 
S
p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld
, 
S
t 
L
u
k
e
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 L
a
n
e
, 
W
e
lls
fi
e
ld
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 

N
o
rt
h
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 N
o
rt
h
 

C
 M
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(N
o
rt
h
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
A
s
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
e
c
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
rn
a
rd
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ra
d
s
h
a
w
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

B
u
tt
s
g
ro
v
e
 W

a
y
, 
B
y
ro
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
C
h
e
s
tn
u
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
r 
R
o
a
d
 (
C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
r 

C
o
u
rt
),
 E
lm
 C
lo
s
e
 (
M
e
rl
e
 H
o
u
s
e
) 
(O

a
k
la
n
d
s
 H
o
u
s
e
),
 M

a
rt
in
 L
u
th
e
r 
K
in
g
 C
lo
s
e
, 

M
a
u
le
 C
lo
s
e
, 
M
ilt
o
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
P
o
p
la
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
a
llo
w
b
u
s
h
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
a
n
d
w
ic
h
 C
lo
s
e
, 

S
a
u
n
d
e
rs
 
C
lo
s
e
 
(H
a
w
th
o
rn
 
H
o
u
s
e
),
 
S
h
a
ft
e
s
b
u
ry
 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
S
h
e
lle
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

S
ilv
e
r 
B
ir
c
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
p
ri
n
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
a
c
k
ra
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 

W
h
a
d
d
o
n
s
, 
T
h
o
n
g
s
le
y
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

37



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

6
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 -
 

N
o
rt
h
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 N
o
rt
h
 

C
 N
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(N
o
rt
h
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
A
rm

s
tr
o
n
g
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
e
a
le
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
e
a
u
m
o
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
e
v
o
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 

B
u
rn
e
tt
 W

a
y
, 
C
o
lli
n
s
o
n
 C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
o
tt
o
n
 C
o
u
rt
, 
D
e
a
l 
C
lo
s
e
 

(C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 R

o
a
d
),
 D

o
v
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
E
s
s
e
x
 R

o
a
d
, 
F
o
s
te
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
G
a
rn
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 

G
im
b
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
G
o
d
e
b
y
 C

o
u
rt
, 
G
re
e
n
 T
ile
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
H
a
z
e
lw
o
o
d
 W

a
lk
, 
H
o
w
e
ll 

D
ri
v
e
, 
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 W

a
lk
, 
J
e
ff
re
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
J
u
d
s
o
n
 C

o
u
rt
, 
K
e
n
t 
R
o
a
d
, 
K
in
g
s
 R

ip
to
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
K
in
g
s
to
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
a
m
p
o
rt
 D

ri
v
e
, 
L
a
v
e
n
d
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
L
u
c
a
s
 C

o
u
rt
, 
M
a
p
le
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
M
e
d
w
a
y
 C

o
u
rt
, 
M
e
d
w
a
y
 R

o
a
d
, 
N
e
n
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
N
o
rf
o
lk
 R

o
a
d
, 
R
ic
h
m
o
n
d
 

C
lo
s
e
 
(G

u
ild
fo
rd
 
H
o
u
s
e
),
 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
o
n
 
W
a
y
, 
S
a
p
le
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
e
lb
y
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
S
t 

B
a
rn
a
b
a
s
 C
o
u
rt
, 
S
u
rr
e
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
y
c
a
m
o
re
 D
ri
v
e
, 
T
o
m
lin
s
o
n
 C
o
u
rt
, 
W
o
lf
f 
C
lo
s
e
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 

W
e
s
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 W

e
s
t 

C
 P
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
m
b
u
ry
 

R
o
a
d
 S
o
u
th
, 
A
s
ti
lb
e
 L
a
n
e
, 
B
ra
m
p
to
n
 R
o
a
d
 (
S
ta
ti
o
n
 C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
),
 B
re
w
e
ry
 Y
a
rd
 

(B
la
in
e
s
 C

o
u
rt
),
 C

h
e
rr
y
 T
re
e
 C

lo
s
e
, 
C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
W
a
lk
, 
E
rm

in
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 F
e
rr
a
rs
 

R
o
a
d
, 
G
e
o
rg
e
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(S
t 
J
o
h
n
s
) 
(T
h
e
 
V
ie
w
s
),
 
G
re
a
t 
N
o
rt
h
e
rn
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
H
ig
h
 

S
tr
e
e
t 
(M

a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 
P
la
c
e
),
 M

a
rk
e
t 
H
ill
, 
M
e
rr
it
t 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 M

ill
 C
o
m
m
o
n
, 
M
ill
fi
e
ld
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
M
ill
fi
e
ld
 
H
o
u
s
e
, 
M
ill
fi
e
ld
 
L
o
d
g
e
, 
P
a
rk
s
id
e
 
G
ra
m
m
a
r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
W
a
lk
, 

P
e
te
rs
fi
e
ld
 V
ill
a
s
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 G

a
rd
e
n
s
, 
A
m
b
u
ry
 R
o
a
d
 S
o
u
th
, 
R
o
w
a
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
R
o
y
a
l 

O
a
k
 P
a
s
s
a
g
e
, 
S
a
y
e
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(S
t 
J
o
h
n
s
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
),
 S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 S
t 
J
o
h
n
’s
 

S
tr
e
e
t 
(R
o
s
c
re
a
 C

o
u
rt
),
 T
h
e
 W

a
lk
s
 E
a
s
t,
 T
h
e
 W

a
lk
s
 N

o
rt
h
, 
W
a
ld
e
n
 G

ro
v
e
, 

W
a
ld
e
n
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
a
ln
u
t 
T
re
e
 D
ri
v
e
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 W

e
s
t 

C
 R
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
  
 

B
a
s
s
e
n
th
w
a
it
e
, 
B
e
a
c
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
le
a
 
W
a
te
r,
 
B
le
th
a
n
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
B
o
re
tr
e
e
 
W
a
y
, 

B
ri
g
la
n
d
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
rm

o
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
tt
e
rm

e
re
, 
C
o
n
is
to
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
ru
m
m
o
c
k
 

W
a
te
r,
 D
e
rw
e
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
D
e
v
o
k
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
E
lt
e
r 
W
a
te
r,
 E
n
n
e
rd
a
le
 C
lo
s
e
, 
G
o
o
d
lif
f 

C
lo
s
e
, 
G
ra
s
m
e
re
, 
G
re
e
n
d
a
le
, 
H
a
w
e
s
w
a
te
r,
 K
n
ip
e
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
a
k
e
 W

a
y
, 
L
e
v
e
rs
 

W
a
te
r,
 L
in
d
e
th
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
in
g
m
o
o
r,
 L
o
u
g
h
ri
g
g
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
o
w
e
s
w
a
te
r,
 N

o
rt
h
 S
id
e
, 

S
t 
P
e
te
r’
s
 H
ill
, 
O
rt
h
w
a
it
e
, 
O
v
e
rw
a
te
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
a
rk
g
a
te
, 
P
ro
v
e
n
c
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
R
y
d
a
l 

C
lo
s
e
, 
S
a
lo
n
 W

a
y
, 
S
e
a
th
w
a
it
e
, 
S
k
e
g
g
le
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
S
o
u
th
 S
id
e
, 
S
t 
P
e
te
r’
s
 H

ill
, 

S
t 
P
e
te
r’
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
ti
c
k
le
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
tu
k
e
le
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
T
h
ir
lm
e
re
, 
T
h
o
m
a
s
 
K
in
g
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
U
lls
w
a
te
r,
 
W
a
s
tw
a
te
r,
 
W
e
rt
h
e
im
 
W
a
y
, 
W
e
s
t 
S
id
e
, 
S
t 
P
e
te
r’
s
 
H
ill
, 

W
h
in
fe
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
in
d
e
rm

e
re
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 W

e
s
t 

C
 S
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
re
c
o
n
 

W
a
y
, 

B
u
rr
o
w
s
 

D
ri
v
e
, 

D
a
rt
m
o
re
 

D
ri
v
e
, 

E
x
m
o
o
r 

C
lo
s
e
, 

H
e
a
d
la
n
d
s
, 

H
in
c
h
in
g
b
ro
o
k
e
 (
A
lb
e
rt
 H
o
u
s
e
) 
(A
le
x
a
n
d
ra
 H
o
u
s
e
) 
(E
liz
a
b
e
th
 H
o
u
s
e
) 
(V
ic
to
ri
a
 

H
o
u
s
e
),
 L
o
d
g
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
P
e
a
k
s
 C
o
u
rt
, 
S
c
h
o
la
rs
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
S
n
o
w
d
o
n
ia
 W

a
y
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 –
 W

e
s
t 

C
 T
 

T
h
e
 H
in
c
h
in
g
b
ro
o
k
e
 W

a
rd
 o
f 
th
e
 p
a
ri
s
h
 o
f 
T
h
e
 S
tu
k
e
le
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
lis
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
B
ra
d
le
y
 R

o
a
d
, 
C
h
ri
s
ti
e
 D

ri
v
e
, 
D
y
s
o
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 

F
la
m
s
te
e
d
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
H
a
lle
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
 
R
is
e
, 
P
a
rk
w
a
y
, 
P
o
n
d
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 

C
o
p
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 G
la
d
e
s
, 
T
h
e
 P
o
p
la
rs
, 
T
h
e
 S
h
ru
b
b
e
ry
, 
W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

38



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

7
 o
f 
1
4
 

W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

K
im

b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 

S
ta
u
g
h
to
n
 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 

A
 Y
 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
v
in
g
to
n
 

 
G
re
a
t 
S
ta
u
g
h
to
n
 

B
 T
 

G
re
a
t 
S
ta
u
g
h
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
re
a
t 
S
ta
u
g
h
to
n
 

 
H
a
il 
W
e
s
to
n
 

B
 W

 
H
a
il 
W
e
s
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
a
il 
W
e
s
to
n
 

 
K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 

S
to
n
e
ly
 

D
 C
 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 &
 S
to
n
e
ly
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 

 
T
ilb
ro
o
k
 

F
 L
 

T
ilb
ro
o
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

T
ilb
ro
o
k
 

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

D
 F
 

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

L
it
tl
e
 P
a
x
to
n
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 (
T
o
w
n
) 

D
 R
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
lle
n
 R
o
a
d
, 

B
ig
g
in
 
L
a
n
e
, 
B
le
n
h
e
im
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
ra
n
d
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ry
a
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
ry
 
R
o
a
d
, 

B
u
ry
b
ro
o
k
e
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
a
n
b
e
rr
a
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
h
a
rl
e
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
ri
c
k
e
t 
F
ie
ld
 
R
o
a
d
, 

C
ri
c
k
e
tf
ie
ld
 L
a
n
e
, 
C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
ro
w
n
 M

e
w
s
, 
D
ra
y
h
o
rs
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
F
a
ir
fi
e
ld
s
 

D
ri
v
e
, 
F
e
llo
w
e
s
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
F
ie
ld
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
la
s
k
 
W
a
lk
, 
F
le
tc
h
e
rs
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
F
lo
w
e
rs
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
G
re
a
t 
W
h
y
te
 
(R
u
d
d
s
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(R
u
le
s
 
P
la
c
e
),
 
G
re
n
fe
ll 
R
o
a
d
, 
H
a
w
th
o
rn
 

R
o
a
d
, 
H
ig
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(S
p
in
n
in
g
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
H
ild
re
d
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
H
o
p
b
in
e
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
J
a
m
e
s
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
L
im
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 
M
a
lt
h
o
u
s
e
 
L
a
n
e
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
 
W
a
lk
, 
M
e
w
s
 
C
lo
s
e
 
(F
re
e
m
a
n
 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
),
 M

ilt
o
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
N
o
rt
h
 W

a
lk
, 
O
a
s
t 
H
o
u
s
e
 W

a
y
, 
O
liv
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 

W
a
y
, 
P
a
lm
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
a
rk
 R
o
a
d
, 
P
a
th
fi
n
d
e
r 
W
a
y
, 
P
ri
n
c
e
s
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 Q

u
e
e
n
 M

a
ry
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 
W
a
lk
, 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
a
n
e
, 
S
e
je
a
n
ts
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
la
d
e
 
C
lo
s
e
 
(S
la
d
e
 

M
e
w
s
),
 
S
o
u
th
 
W
a
lk
, 
S
p
e
n
c
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
S
t 
M
a
ry
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
ta
r 
L
a
n
e
, 
S
ta
ti
o
n
 

G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
S
ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
 (
R
u
s
s
e
ll 
C
o
u
rt
),
 T
a
v
e
rn
e
rs
 D

ri
v
e
, 
T
e
m
p
e
ra
n
c
e
 C

o
u
rt
, 

T
h
e
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
T
h
e
 
M
a
lt
in
g
, 
V
in
e
ry
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
W
e
s
t 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
W
e
s
tf
ie
ld
 
R
o
a
d
, 

W
h
e
a
tf
ie
ld
 D
ri
v
e
, 
W
h
y
te
fi
e
ld
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
y
a
tt
 C
lo
s
e
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 H
e
ig
h
ts
 

D
 S
 

T
h
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 H
e
ig
h
ts
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 H
e
ig
h
ts
 

 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 

D
 T
 

T
h
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 S
t 
M
a
ry
’s
 

 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 M

e
re
s
id
e
 

D
 V
 

T
h
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 M
e
re
s
id
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 M

e
re
s
id
e
 

 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 F
o
rt
y
 F
o
o
t 

D
 W

 
T
h
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 F
o
rt
y
 F
o
o
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 F
o
rt
y
 F
o
o
t 

 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 (
T
o
w
n
) 

D
 X
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
A
b
b
e
y
 

F
ie
ld
s
, 
A
b
b
e
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
A
b
b
e
y
 
R
o
o
m
s
 
L
a
n
e
, 
A
b
b
e
y
 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
A
b
b
o
ts
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

B
a
n
k
e
rs
 
W
a
lk
, 
B
e
c
k
e
ts
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 
G
re
e
n
 
(A
b
b
e
y
 
S
ta
b
le
 
F
la
ts
),
 
C
o
n
le
y
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
E
th
e
lr
e
d
 C

lo
s
e
, 
G
ra
n
a
ry
 C

o
u
rt
, 
G
re
a
t 
W
h
y
te
 (
J
o
n
e
s
 C

o
u
rt
) 
(M

a
rr
io
tt
s
 

Y
a
rd
) 
(R
iv
e
rm

ill
 
A
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
) 
(R
iv
e
rm

ill
 
C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
),
 
H
ig
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(L
io
n
 
Y
a
rd
),
 

H
o
llo
w
 
L
a
n
e
, 
L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 
L
it
tl
e
 
W
h
y
te
 
(A
n
g
e
l 
V
ie
w
) 
(W

h
y
te
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 

L
o
n
g
la
n
d
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
M
ill
 
D
ro
v
e
, 
M
ill
 
L
a
n
e
, 
M
ill
fi
e
ld
s
, 
N
e
w
 
R
o
a
d
 
(M

a
lt
in
g
 
Y
a
rd
) 

(S
c
o
tt
s
 R

o
w
) 
(T
ru
s
te
e
 B

u
n
g
a
lo
w
),
 N

e
w
to
w
n
 G

re
e
n
 
(H
o
w
a
rd
 C

o
u
rt
),
 N

e
w
to
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
O
a
te
s
 W

a
y
, 
O
s
w
a
ld
 C

lo
s
e
, 
P
u
d
d
o
c
k
 R

o
a
d
, 
S
ilv
e
r 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(M

ill
 H

o
u
s
e
),
 

T
h
e
 H
o
llo
w
, 
T
o
w
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
u
rv
e
rs
 L
a
n
e
, 
W
o
o
d
 L
a
n
e
 (
A
b
b
e
y
 W

o
o
d
y
a
rd
) 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

39



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

8
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
a
w
tr
y
 

C
o
n
in
g
to
n
 

A
 X
 

C
o
n
in
g
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
n
in
g
to
n
 

 
G
la
tt
o
n
 

B
 L
 

G
la
tt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
la
tt
o
n
 

 
G
re
a
t 
a
n
d
 L
it
tl
e
 

G
id
d
in
g
 

B
 N
 

B
 P
 

G
re
a
t 
a
n
d
 L
it
tl
e
 G
id
d
in
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

G
re
a
t 
G
id
d
in
g
 

 
H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 

B
 X
 

H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 

 
S
a
w
tr
y
 

F
 A
 

S
a
w
tr
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
a
w
tr
y
 

 
S
te
e
p
le
 G
id
d
in
g
 

B
 Y
 

S
te
e
p
le
 G
id
d
in
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
a
m
e
rt
o
n
 

 
U
p
to
n
 &
 

C
o
p
p
in
g
fo
rd
 

F
 N
 

U
p
to
n
 &
 C
o
p
p
in
g
fo
rd
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

U
p
to
n
 

 
W
in
w
ic
k
 

F
 W

 
W
in
w
ic
k
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
in
w
ic
k
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 

A
 L
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 

 
C
o
ln
e
 

A
 W

 
C
o
ln
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
ln
e
 

 
O
ld
 H
u
rs
t 

D
 K
 

O
ld
 H
u
rs
t 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

O
ld
 H
u
rs
t 

 
P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-F
e
n
to
n
 

D
 N
 

P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-F
e
n
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

P
id
le
y
-c
u
m
-F
e
n
to
n
 

 
S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

F
 C
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

 
W
o
o
d
h
u
rs
t 

F
 Y
 

W
o
o
d
h
u
rs
t 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
o
o
d
h
u
rs
t 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 –
 E
a
s
t 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 E
a
s
t 

D
 Y
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
E
a
s
t 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 C
lo
s
e
, 
A
ll 
S
a
in
ts
 G
re
e
n
, 
B
u
rs
te
lla
rs
 (
p
a
rt
),
 G
a
rd
e
n
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
G
o
s
s
la
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 
H
e
d
g
e
s
, 
K
in
g
s
b
ro
o
k
, 
L
e
g
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 

R
o
a
d
, 
S
p
in
n
e
y
 W

a
y
, 
W
h
e
a
tf
ie
ld
s
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 E
a
s
t 

D
 Z
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
E
a
s
t 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
 

A
lb
e
rm

a
rl
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
A
lw
y
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
A
n
s
o
n
 D

ri
v
e
, 
A
rr
a
n
 W

a
y
, 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 

B
le
n
h
e
im
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
B
u
re
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
rl
e
ig
h
 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
a
m
 C

lo
s
e
, 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
D
ri
v
e
, 

C
a
n
b
e
rr
a
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
C
h
e
lm
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
m
e
t 
W
a
y
, 
C
o
n
s
ta
b
le
 
R
o
a
d
, 
D
a
 
V
in
c
i 

C
lo
s
e
, 
D
a
rt
 C
lo
s
e
, 
D
e
b
e
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
D
e
g
a
s
 D
ri
v
e
, 
D
e
rw
e
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
D
e
v
o
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 

D
o
v
e
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
E
d
in
b
u
rg
h
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
E
ri
c
a
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
o
rs
y
th
ia
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
ra
s
e
r 
D
ri
v
e
, 

G
a
in
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
G
ra
ft
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
G
ra
n
ta
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
e
d
d
o
n
 
W
a
y
, 
H
o
g
a
rt
h
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
H
o
lb
e
in
 R
o
a
d
, 
Il
e
x
 R
o
a
d
, 
K
e
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
D
ri
v
e
, 
L
a
v
e
n
d
e
r 
W
a
y
, 

L
in
c
o
ln
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
L
o
w
ry
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
y
s
a
n
d
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 
W
a
y
, 
M
o
n
e
t 

C
lo
s
e
, 
M
o
rl
a
n
d
 W

a
y
, 
M
a
rl
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
N
e
n
e
 W

a
y
, 
N
o
rf
o
lk
 
R
o
a
d
, 
O
rw
e
ll 

C
lo
s
e
, 
O
u
s
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 R

o
a
d
 (
p
a
rt
),
 R

e
d
m
o
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
e
m
b
ra
n
d
t 
W
a
y
, 

R
e
n
o
ir
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
e
y
n
o
ld
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
ib
b
le
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
o
m
n
e
y
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
u
b
e
n
s
 W

a
y
, 

R
u
tl
a
n
d
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
a
lis
b
u
ry
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
a
n
d
w
ic
h
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
p
e
n
c
e
r 

D
ri
v
e
, 
S
ti
rl
in
g
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
to
u
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
tu
b
b
s
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
u
ff
o
lk
 C
lo
s
e
, 
T
a
m
a
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 

T
a
y
 C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 W

h
is
tl
e
rs
, 
T
re
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
u
rn
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
V
a
lia
n
t 
R
o
a
d
, 
V
a
n
 D
y
k
e
 

P
la
c
e
, 
V
a
n
 
G
o
g
h
 
P
la
c
e
, 
V
ic
to
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
a
v
e
n
e
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
W
e
lla
n
d
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

W
e
lli
n
g
to
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
W
e
n
s
u
m
 C
lo
s
e
, 
W
in
d
s
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
it
h
a
m
 C
lo
s
e
, 
Y
o
rk
 W

a
y
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

40



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

9
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 –
 E
a
s
t 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 E
a
s
t 

E
 A
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
a
s
t 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

ro
a
d
s
:-
 

B
it
te
rn
 C
lo
s
e
, 
C
u
rl
e
w
 C
lo
s
e
, 
G
re
b
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
H
e
ro
n
 W

a
y
, 
H
ill
 R
is
e
 (
p
a
rt
),
 K
e
s
tr
e
l 

C
lo
s
e
, 
K
in
g
fi
s
h
e
r 
G
re
e
n
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 R
o
a
d
 (
p
a
rt
),
 S
w
a
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
T
e
a
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
h
e
 

M
a
lla
rd
s
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 –
 S
o
u
th
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 S
o
u
th
 

E
 B
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(S
o
u
th
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

ro
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
ri
d
g
e
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(T
h
e
 M

e
w
s
),
 B
ro
a
d
 L
e
a
s
 (
O
ri
e
l 
C
o
u
rt
),
 B
ro
a
d
 L
e
a
s
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
B
ro
o
k
 W

a
y
, 
B
ro
o
m
 W

a
y
, 
B
u
ll 
L
a
n
e
, 
B
u
rg
e
s
s
 W

a
lk
, 
B
u
rl
e
ig
h
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 

B
u
rs
te
lla
rs
 (
p
a
rt
),
 C
a
rl
is
le
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
C
h
a
p
e
l 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
h
a
p
e
l 
L
a
n
e
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 

(T
h
e
 
T
h
ic
k
e
t)
, 
C
la
re
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
o
p
p
e
rb
e
a
c
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
w
 
a
n
d
 
H
a
re
 
P
a
s
s
a
g
e
, 

C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
P
la
c
e
, 
C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
C
ro
w
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
C
ro
w
n
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
ro
w
n
 W

a
lk
, 

D
a
rw
o
o
d
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
D
a
rw
o
o
d
 
P
la
c
e
, 
D
e
ig
h
to
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
E
a
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(B
o
w
lin
g
s
 

C
o
u
rt
),
 E
ls
w
o
rt
h
 C

lo
s
e
, 
F
a
ir
fi
e
ld
s
, 
F
a
ir
fi
e
ld
s
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 F
a
rt
h
in
g
 L
a
n
e
, 
G
o
rs
e
 

W
a
y
, 
G
re
a
t 
F
a
rt
h
in
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
G
re
e
n
 
G
a
rt
h
, 
G
re
e
n
 
L
a
n
e
, 
G
re
e
n
 
L
e
y
s
, 
G
ro
v
e
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
H
a
rv
e
s
t 
C
o
u
rt
, 
H
a
w
th
o
rn
 W

a
y
, 
H
a
z
e
l 
W
a
y
, 
H
ig
h
 L
e
y
s
, 
H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 R
o
a
d
, 

H
u
rs
ti
n
g
s
to
n
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 R

o
a
d
, 
L
a
b
u
rn
u
m
 W

a
y
, 
L
a
m
m
a
s
 W

a
y
, 
L
a
n
d
c
lif
fe
 C

lo
s
e
, 

L
a
n
g
le
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
n
g
le
y
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
L
e
a
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
ila
c
 
W
a
y
, 
L
in
k
s
 
W
a
y
, 
L
it
tl
e
 

F
a
rt
h
in
g
 C
lo
s
e
, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 R
o
a
d
 (
R
iv
e
rs
id
e
) 
(T
h
e
 O

ld
 M

ill
),
 M

a
rk
e
t 
H
ill
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
M
e
rr
y
la
n
d
, 
M
y
rt
le
 
G
re
e
n
, 
N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 
R
o
a
d
, 
N
e
w
 
R
o
a
d
 
(C
o
o
te
s
 

M
e
a
d
o
w
) 
(K
e
ln
 
L
e
a
s
) 
(P
ri
o
ry
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
),
 
N
ic
h
o
la
s
 
L
a
n
e
, 
N
o
rr
is
 
R
o
a
d
, 
N
o
rt
h
 

R
o
a
d
, 
N
u
rs
e
ry
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
O
liv
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 
(M

o
n
a
rc
h
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 

O
x
fo
rd
 R
o
a
d
, 
P
a
ra
g
o
n
 R
o
a
d
, 
P
a
rk
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
P
a
rk
 R
o
a
d
, 
P
a
rk
 W

a
y
, 
P
a
rk
s
id
e
, 

P
ig
 
L
a
n
e
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 
M
e
w
s
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 
R
o
a
d
 
(T
h
e
 
C
lo
is
te
rs
),
 
Q
u
a
y
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 
R
o
a
d
 
(p
a
rt
) 
(C
h
u
rc
h
 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
),
 
R
iv
e
r 
P
la
c
e
, 
R
o
b
b
s
 
W
a
lk
, 

R
o
o
k
e
ry
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
u
g
e
le
y
 C

o
u
rt
, 
R
u
s
h
in
g
to
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
R
u
s
s
e
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
h
e
e
p
fo
ld
, 

S
k
e
lt
o
n
 P
la
c
e
, 
S
t 
A
u
d
re
y
 L
a
n
e
, 
S
t 
G
e
o
rg
e
s
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
t 
A
u
d
re
y
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
t 
J
o
h
n
s
 

R
o
a
d
, 
S
ta
n
p
o
in
t 
W
a
y
, 
S
ta
ti
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 
T
e
n
te
rl
e
a
s
, 
T
h
e
 
B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 
(C
o
a
c
h
 

M
e
w
s
),
 
T
h
e
 
C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
T
h
e
 
F
u
rr
o
w
s
, 
T
h
e
 
P
a
v
e
m
e
n
t,
 
T
h
e
 
P
o
u
n
d
, 
T
h
e
 

Q
u
a
n
d
ra
n
t,
 
T
h
e
 
Q
u
a
y
, 
T
h
e
 
R
id
in
g
s
, 
T
h
e
 
W
a
it
s
, 
T
h
e
 
W
ild
e
rn
e
s
s
, 
W
a
rn
e
rs
 

G
ro
v
e
, 
W
a
rr
e
n
 
R
o
a
d
 
(W

a
rr
e
n
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
W
e
lli
n
g
to
n
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
W
e
s
t 
L
e
y
s
, 
W
e
s
t 

S
tr
e
e
t,
 W

e
s
tb
u
ry
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
e
s
tw
o
o
d
 C
lo
s
e
, 
W
e
s
tw
o
o
d
 R
o
a
d
 (
T
h
e
 D
ri
v
e
),
 W

h
it
e
 

H
a
rt
 C
o
u
rt
, 
W
h
it
e
c
ro
s
s
, 
W
ill
o
w
 W

a
y
, 
W
o
o
d
s
id
e
 W

a
y
, 
W
o
o
lp
a
c
k
 L
a
n
e
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 –
 W

e
s
t 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 W

e
s
t 

E
 D
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(W

e
s
t 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

ro
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
la
b
a
m
a
 W

a
y
, 
B
la
c
k
h
ill
s
 R
o
a
d
, 
C
a
lif
o
rn
ia
 R
o
a
d
, 
G
re
a
t 
H
o
w
, 
G
re
e
n
 

H
o
w
 (
L
o
rn
a
 C
o
u
rt
),
 H
ill
 R
is
e
 (
p
a
rt
),
 L
it
tl
e
 H
o
w
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
 H
o
w
, 
M
ic
h
ig
a
n
 R
o
a
d
, 

O
ld
 R
a
m
s
e
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
P
e
tt
is
 R

o
a
d
, 
P
e
tt
is
 W

a
lk
, 
R
a
m
s
e
y
 R

o
a
d
 (
p
a
rt
),
 S
c
ro
la
n
s
, 

T
h
o
rn
d
o
w
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
V
ir
g
in
ia
 W

a
y
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

41



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

1
0
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 –
 W

e
s
t 
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 W

e
s
t 

E
 E
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
W
e
s
t 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
 

A
c
a
c
ia
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
A
n
le
y
 
W
a
y
, 
A
u
d
le
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
e
c
h
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
B
u
rn
s
 
W
a
y
, 
B
u
ry
 

C
lo
s
e
 (
F
a
ir
fi
e
ld
 B
u
ry
 H
o
u
s
e
),
 B
u
ry
 W

a
y
, 
C
e
d
a
r 
W
a
y
, 
C
h
a
u
c
e
r 
W
a
y
, 
C
h
e
s
tn
u
t 

C
lo
s
e
, 
C
h
e
s
tn
u
t 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
o
rd
e
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
D
ry
d
e
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
E
lm
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
H
ill
 
R
is
e
, 

H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 
H
u
rs
ti
n
g
s
to
n
e
, 
K
iln
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
ilt
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
O
a
k
 
T
re
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 R
o
a
d
 (
p
a
rt
),
 R
e
d
w
e
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
h
a
rp
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
ilv
e
r 

B
ir
c
h
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

F
o
rd
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

F
o
rd
 

E
 N
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
a
to
n
 
F
o
rd
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
la
m
e
in
 C
o
u
rt
, 
A
ld
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
A
p
p
le
 G

ro
v
e
, 
A
rn
h
e
m
 C
lo
s
e
, 

B
e
e
z
lin
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ilb
e
rr
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
le
n
h
e
in
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ra
d
s
h
a
w
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
ro
o
k
 

R
o
a
d
, 
B
ro
w
n
in
g
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
B
u
rn
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
u
rw
e
ll 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
y
ro
n
 
P
la
c
e
, 
C
h
a
u
c
e
r 

P
la
c
e
, 
C
o
le
ri
d
g
e
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
o
n
s
ta
b
le
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
C
o
ru
n
n
a
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
w
p
e
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 

C
re
c
y
 

C
o
u
rt
, 

C
ro
s
s
h
a
ll 

R
o
a
d
 

(C
a
v
e
n
d
is
h
 

C
o
u
rt
),
  

C
u
llo
d
e
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
D
u
lo
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
E
a
to
n
 F
o
rd
 G
re
e
n
, 
F
a
rc
e
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
F
ie
ld
in
g
 C
o
u
rt
, 

F
o
rd
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
F
o
x
g
lo
v
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
G
a
in
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
G
o
rh
a
m
 
P
la
c
e
, 
G
re
a
t 

N
o
rt
h
 R
o
a
d
, 
G
re
e
n
 G

a
b
le
s
, 
H
a
n
o
v
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
a
rd
y
 P
la
c
e
, 
H
e
m
p
s
a
ls
, 
H
o
g
a
rt
h
 

P
la
c
e
, 
In
k
e
rm

a
n
 R

is
e
, 
Iv
e
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 
J
u
tl
a
n
d
 R

is
e
, 
K
e
a
ts
 C

o
u
rt
, 
K
ip
lin
g
 
P
la
c
e
, 

K
y
m
 R

o
a
d
, 
L
a
n
g
w
o
o
d
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
a
w
re
n
c
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
L
a
x
to
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
in
c
la
re
 P
la
c
e
, 

L
o
n
g
fe
llo
w
 
P
la
c
e
, 
L
o
tt
in
g
s
 
W
a
y
, 
L
o
w
ry
 
R
o
a
d
, 
M
a
rl
o
w
e
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
M
a
s
e
fi
e
ld
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
s
w
e
e
t,
 M

ill
 H
ill
 R
o
a
d
, 
M
ilt
o
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
M
in
d
e
n
 C
o
u
rt
, 
M
u
lle
in
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
N
e
n
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 C
lo
s
e
, 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 R
o
a
d
, 
O
rc
h
id
 C
lo
s
e
, 
O
s
ie
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 

O
u
s
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
P
a
rk
 V
ie
w
 C

o
u
rt
, 
R
e
y
n
o
ld
s
 C

o
u
rt
, 
R
iv
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
R
o
m
n
e
y
 C

o
u
rt
, 

R
o
s
e
 C
o
u
rt
, 
R
o
y
c
e
 C
o
u
rt
, 
S
a
v
ile
’s
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
e
tc
h
e
l,
 S
h
e
lle
y
 P
la
c
e
, 
S
ilv
e
rw
e
e
d
, 

S
p
e
n
c
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
te
v
e
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
S
u
n
d
e
w
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
a
n
s
y
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
T
e
a
s
e
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 
T
e
n
n
y
s
o
n
 
P
la
c
e
, 
T
e
v
e
rs
h
a
m
 
W
a
y
, 
T
h
e
 
H
a
lla
rd
s
, 
T
h
e
 

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
, 
T
h
e
 W

h
it
e
 
H
o
u
s
e
, 
T
ra
fa
lg
a
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
T
u
rn
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
V
a
le
ri
a
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

W
e
lle
n
d
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
W
e
s
to
n
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
W
h
is
tl
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
W
is
to
w
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
W
o
rd
s
w
o
rt
h
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
 

E
a
to
n
 F
o
rd
 

  
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

F
o
rd
 

E
 P
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
a
to
n
 
F
o
rd
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
x
is
 W

a
y
, 
B
e
a
v
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
g
w
a
ry
 C
lo
s
e
, 
C
h
a
w
s
to
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 

C
o
rn
w
a
ll 
C
o
u
rt
, 
D
u
lo
e
 B
ro
o
k
, 
D
u
lo
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
E
d
in
b
u
rg
h
 D
ri
v
e
, 
E
liz
a
b
e
th
 C
o
u
rt
, 

F
a
llo
w
 D
ri
v
e
, 
G
a
z
e
lle
 C
lo
s
e
, 
G
e
ry
 C
o
u
rt
, 
G
re
a
t 
N
o
rt
h
 R
o
a
d
 (
T
h
e
 C
o
u
rt
y
a
rd
s
),
 

H
o
n
e
y
d
o
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
M
o
n
a
rc
h
 R

o
a
d
, 
M
o
u
n
tb
a
tt
e
n
 C

o
u
rt
, 
M
u
n
tj
a
c
 C

lo
s
e
, 
O
tt
e
r 

W
a
y
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
R
o
e
 
G
re
e
n
, 
R
o
y
a
l 
C
o
u
rt
, 
S
a
m
b
a
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
q
u
ir
e
s
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
S
ta
u
g
h
to
n
 P
la
c
e
, 
T
h
e
 M
a
lt
in
g
s
, 
W
y
b
o
s
to
n
 C
o
u
rt
 

E
a
to
n
 F
o
rd
 

42



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

1
1
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

S
o
c
o
n
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

S
o
c
o
n
 

E
 R
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
a
to
n
 
S
o
c
o
n
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 
s
tr
e
e
ts
:-
 
 
 
 
A
c
k
e
rm

a
n
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
A
c
k
e
rm

a
n
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
A
d
m
ir
a
ls
 
W
a
y
, 

A
n
s
o
n
 
P
la
c
e
, 
A
v
o
n
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
a
rl
e
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
e
a
tt
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
e
a
u
c
h
a
m
p
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

B
la
c
k
w
o
o
d
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
la
k
e
s
 
W
a
y
, 
B
u
s
h
m
e
a
d
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
B
y
n
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
a
p
u
le
t 

C
lo
s
e
, 
C
a
s
tl
e
 H

ill
 C

lo
s
e
, 
C
lo
v
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
o
d
ri
n
g
to
n
 C

o
u
rt
, 
C
o
lli
n
g
w
o
o
d
 R

o
a
d
, 

C
o
lm
w
o
rt
h
 G

a
rd
e
n
s
, 
C
o
rn
w
a
lli
s
 D

ri
v
e
, 
C
u
n
n
in
g
h
a
m
 W

a
y
, 
D
a
rr
in
g
to
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 

D
ig
b
y
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
D
ra
k
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
a
ls
ta
ff
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
ie
ld
 
C
o
tt
a
g
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 
F
re
e
m
a
n
tl
e
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
G
re
a
t 
N
o
rt
h
 
R
o
a
d
 
(A
u
d
re
y
’s
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(R
e
g
is
 
H
o
u
s
e
) 
(S
t 
M
a
ry
s
 
C
o
u
rt
) 

(T
h
e
 
O
ld
 
C
h
a
p
e
l)
, 
G
re
n
v
ill
e
 
W
a
y
 
(M

c
N
is
h
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(T
h
e
 
H
ill
in
g
s
),
 
H
a
rg
o
o
d
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
H
a
th
a
w
a
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
J
e
lli
c
o
e
 
P
la
c
e
, 
J
e
n
k
in
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
e
n
ilw

o
rt
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

M
a
n
o
r 
H
o
u
s
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
M
a
rl
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 R
o
a
d
, 
N
e
ls
o
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
O
ld
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 

P
e
p
p
e
rc
o
rn
 L
a
n
e
, 
P
o
p
h
a
m
 C
lo
s
e
, 
R
a
le
ig
h
 C
lo
s
e
, 
R
o
b
e
rt
s
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
L
a
n
e
  

(A
d
d
in
g
to
n
 
W
a
lk
) 
(M

ill
 
V
ie
w
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
im
p
k
in
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

S
tr
a
tf
o
rd
 P
la
c
e
, 
T
h
e
 C

re
s
c
e
n
t,
 W

a
rw
ic
k
 C

o
u
rt
, 
W
h
e
a
ts
h
e
a
f 
R
o
a
d
, 
W
ilk
in
s
o
n
 

C
lo
s
e
 

E
a
to
n
 S
o
c
o
n
 

  
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 E
a
to
n
 

S
o
c
o
n
 

E
 S
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
a
to
n
 
S
o
c
o
n
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
a
ro
n
 C

o
u
rt
, 
B
u
s
h
m
e
a
d
 R

o
a
d
, 
C
o
u
n
te
s
s
 C

lo
s
e
, 
C
ro
w
n
 

W
a
lk
, 
D
u
c
h
e
s
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
D
u
k
e
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
D
u
lo
e
 
B
ro
o
k
, 
E
a
rl
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 

K
n
ig
h
ts
 C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
d
y
 W

a
y
, 
M
a
rc
h
io
n
e
s
s
 W

a
y
, 
M
a
rq
u
is
 C
lo
s
e
, 
M
o
n
a
rc
h
 R
o
a
d
, 

O
c
k
e
n
d
e
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
P
e
e
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
P
ri
n
c
e
s
 C
lo
s
e
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 C
o
u
rt
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
s
 G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 

R
e
g
e
n
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
V
ic
a
ra
g
e
 G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
V
ic
e
ro
y
 C
lo
s
e
, 
V
is
c
o
u
n
t 
C
o
u
rt
 

E
a
to
n
 S
o
c
o
n
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

E
 F
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
B
e
rk
le
y
 C
o
u
rt
, 
B
e
rk
le
y
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(B
e
rk
le
y
 T
e
rr
a
c
e
) 
(E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

G
re
e
n
) 

(J
u
b
ile
e
 
C
lo
s
e
),
 
B
u
c
k
le
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
u
rn
t 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 
R
o
a
d
, 

C
h
e
s
tn
u
t 
G
ro
v
e
, 
C
o
n
e
y
g
e
a
re
 C

o
u
rt
, 
C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
C
o
u
rt
, 
F
a
ir
fa
x
 C

o
u
rt
, 
F
e
rr
a
rs
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
G
le
n
a
ri
ff
 C

lo
s
e
, 
H
a
ll 
R
o
a
d
, 
H
a
rd
w
ic
k
 R

o
a
d
, 
H
a
rv
e
y
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 H

o
w
it
ts
 

L
a
n
e
, 
H
u
m
b
e
rl
e
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
Ir
e
to
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
n
s
b
u
ry
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
u
re
ls
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
e
e
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
L
in
le
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
L
u
k
e
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 M

o
n
ta
g
u
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 M

o
n
ta
g
u
e
 C
o
u
rt
, 
M
o
n
ta
g
u
e
 

H
o
u
s
e
, 
M
o
n
ta
g
u
e
 
S
q
u
a
re
, 
M
o
u
n
tf
o
rt
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
N
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
 
W
h
a
rf
, 
O
ld
 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

Y
a
rd
, 
P
o
p
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
a
x
o
n
 P
la
c
e
, 
S
h
ir
d
le
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
ilv
e
r 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 S
p
ri
n
g
b
ro
o
k
, 
S
t 

M
a
ry
s
 C

o
u
rt
, 
 S

t 
M
a
ry
s
 S

tr
e
e
t 
(B
ro
o
k
s
id
e
 C

o
u
rt
) 
(T
o
lle
r 
M
e
w
s
),
 T
h
e
 B

ro
a
d
 

W
a
lk
, 
W
a
s
h
b
a
n
k
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
a
te
rl
o
o
 D
ri
v
e
, 
W
ild
b
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
ill
o
w
 C
lo
s
e
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

  
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

E
 G
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
B
ra
m
p
to
n
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
B
ro
w
n
s
 
S
q
u
a
re
, 
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
S
tr
e
e
t 

(M
a
n
o
r 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
),
 C
e
m
e
te
ry
 L
a
n
e
, 
C
h
a
rl
e
s
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 C
ro
m
w
e
ll 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
D
ry
d
e
n
 

C
o
u
rt
, 
D
u
c
k
 L
a
n
e
, 
E
a
y
re
 C
o
u
rt
, 
H
e
n
b
ro
o
k
 (
B
ri
c
k
h
ill
s
),
 M

a
lla
rd
 L
a
n
e
, 
 

M
a
n
o
r 
F
a
rm

 
R
o
a
d
, 
M
a
n
o
r 
G
ro
v
e
, 
M
a
n
o
r 
P
a
rk
, 
M
a
rs
h
a
ll 
R
o
a
d
, 
M
e
d
la
n
d
 

G
ro
v
e
, 
M
u
s
g
ra
v
e
 
W
a
y
, 
N
a
s
e
b
y
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
N
u
rs
e
ry
 
R
o
a
d
, 
P
e
p
y
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 

S
a
n
d
fi
e
ld
s
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
h
it
e
h
a
ll 
W
a
lk
, 
W
in
tr
in
g
h
a
m
 R
o
a
d
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

43



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

1
2
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

E
 H
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
ln
w
ic
k
 C
o
u
rt
, 
A
n
d
re
w
 R
o
a
d
, 
B
a
lm
o
ra
l 
W
a
y
, 
B
a
rf
o
rd
 R
o
a
d
 

(S
ta
ff
 
H
o
u
s
e
, 
E
rn
u
lf
 
S
c
h
o
o
l)
, 
B
e
a
c
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
is
h
o
p
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
B
o
d
ia
m
 
W
a
y
, 

C
a
e
rn
a
rv
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
a
ri
s
b
ro
o
k
e
 
W
a
y
, 
C
a
w
d
o
r 
P
la
c
e
, 
C
h
e
s
te
rf
ie
ld
 
W
a
y
, 

C
o
m
p
to
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
n
w
a
y
 P
la
c
e
, 
C
o
rf
e
 P
la
c
e
, 
C
u
m
b
e
rl
a
n
d
 W

a
y
, 
D
u
n
s
te
r 
W
a
y
, 

E
d
w
a
rd
 
R
o
a
d
, 
E
lm
 
V
ill
a
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
F
la
w
n
 
W
a
y
, 
F
lin
t 
W
a
y
, 
G
e
o
rg
e
 
P
la
c
e
, 

G
la
m
is
 C
o
u
rt
, 
H
a
m
p
d
e
n
 W

a
y
, 
H
a
rl
e
c
h
 C
o
u
rt
, 
H
o
w
it
ts
 G

a
rd
e
n
s
, 
H
o
w
it
ts
 L
a
n
e
, 

J
a
m
e
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
M
o
b
ile
 
H
o
m
e
 
P
a
rk
, 
P
a
rk
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
e
a
rs
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
h
ili
p
 

G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
P
o
tt
o
n
 R
o
a
d
, 
R
id
g
e
w
a
y
, 
R
y
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
h
e
p
h
e
rd
 D
ri
v
e
, 
T
in
ta
g
e
l 
C
o
u
rt
, 

W
ill
ia
m
 D
ri
v
e
, 
W
in
d
s
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
re
n
 W

a
lk
 (
p
a
rt
) 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

  
E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 (
T
o
w
n
 

W
a
rd
) 

B
 G
 

T
h
e
 E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 H
a
rd
w
ic
k
e
 (
T
o
w
n
 W

a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
 

A
n
d
re
w
 
R
o
a
d
, 
A
ru
n
d
e
l 
C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
B
a
k
e
rs
 
L
in
k
, 
B
a
n
k
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
a
rf
o
rd
 
R
o
a
d
, 

B
a
rn
a
rd
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
a
x
te
r 
D
ri
v
e
, 
B
e
lla
m
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
e
v
in
g
to
n
 
W
a
y
, 
B
la
ir
 
W
a
y
, 

B
ri
tt
a
in
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
u
rr
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
a
e
rn
a
rv
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
a
ri
s
b
ro
o
k
e
 
W
a
y
, 
C
h
a
p
m
a
n
 

W
a
y
 
(P
o
p
p
y
fi
e
ld
s
),
 
C
h
e
s
te
rf
ie
ld
 
w
a
y
, 
C
ri
c
c
ie
th
 
W
a
y
, 
F
la
w
n
 
W
a
y
 
(J
o
rd
a
n
 

C
o
u
rt
),
 
J
e
n
n
in
g
s
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
K
n
a
re
s
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
L
in
d
is
fa
rn
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
a
ld
e
n
 

W
a
y
, 
M
a
u
le
 C

lo
s
e
, 
P
a
rk
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
a
s
h
le
y
 C

o
u
rt
, 
P
e
a
rs
o
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
P
e
m
b
ro
k
e
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
P
e
n
rw
y
n
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
P
o
w
is
 
P
la
c
e
, 
R
e
a
m
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
ic
h
m
o
n
d
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

S
h
e
p
h
e
rd
 
D
ri
v
e
 
(H
in
s
b
y
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(H
u
c
k
le
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
S
to
c
k
e
r 
W
a
y
, 
T
e
n
b
y
 
W
a
y
, 

W
re
n
 W

a
lk
 (
p
a
rt
) 

E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

E
 J
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(P
ri
o
ry
 
P
a
rk
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
B
a
rn
e
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
a
rr
in
g
e
r 
W
a
y
, 
B
e
d
fo
rd
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(P
h
e
o
n
ix
 

S
q
u
a
re
),
 B
e
e
c
h
 G

ro
v
e
, 
C
h
a
m
b
e
rl
a
in
 W

a
y
, 
E
m
e
ry
 P
la
c
e
, 
G
ro
s
v
e
n
o
r 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 

H
a
rl
a
n
d
 R
o
a
d
, 
H
a
tl
e
y
 C

lo
s
e
, 
H
a
w
k
e
s
fo
rd
 W

a
y
, 
H
a
w
th
o
rn
 R
o
a
d
, 
H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
, 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
In
g
le
s
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
L
a
m
m
a
s
 
W
a
y
 
(T
h
e
 

G
ro
v
e
),
 
L
e
y
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
L
im
e
 
G
ro
v
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
t 
S
q
u
a
re
, 
M
ill
 
L
a
n
e
, 
M
u
rr
e
ll 
C
lo
s
e
, 

M
u
rr
e
ll 
C
o
u
rt
, 
N
e
w
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(A
p
p
le
b
y
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
O
ld
 
M
a
rk
e
t 
C
o
u
rt
, 
P
a
rk
 
R
o
a
d
, 

P
a
rk
w
a
y
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 C
o
u
rt
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 M

e
w
s
, 
P
ri
o
ry
 R
o
a
d
 (
F
ri
a
rs
 C
o
u
rt
),
 Q

u
e
e
n
s
w
a
y
, 

R
iv
e
rs
m
e
a
d
, 
R
u
s
s
e
ll 
C
o
u
rt
, 
R
u
s
s
e
ll 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(C
h
e
s
te
rt
o
n
 
C
o
u
rt
) 
(T
a
v
is
to
c
k
 

C
o
u
rt
),
 
R
y
c
ro
ft
 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
S
k
ip
p
e
r 
W
a
y
, 
S
t 
A
n
s
e
lm
 
P
la
c
e
, 
T
a
n
 
Y
a
rd
 
(W

ill
o
w
 

V
ie
w
s
),
 
T
a
n
s
u
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
T
e
b
b
u
tt
s
 
R
o
a
d
 
(P
u
lle
y
n
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
T
h
e
 
C
re
s
c
e
n
t,
 
T
h
e
 

P
ri
o
ry
, 
T
o
p
h
a
m
 C
o
u
rt
, 
W
a
re
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
e
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

E
 K
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(P
ri
o
ry
 
P
a
rk
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 
ro
a
d
s
:-
 
 
 
 
B
ro
o
k
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
F
is
h
e
rs
 
Y
a
rd
 
(B
o
w
e
rs
 
M
ill
),
 
H
ig
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t 

(C
h
u
rc
h
 W

a
lk
),
 M

a
rk
e
t 
S
q
u
a
re
 (
O
ld
 B
u
ll 
Y
a
rd
),
 R
iv
e
r 
T
e
rr
a
c
e
, 
M
a
rk
e
t 
S
q
u
a
re
, 

S
o
u
th
 
S
tr
e
e
t 
(C
h
a
n
d
le
rs
 
W
h
a
rf
),
 
W
a
te
rs
id
e
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
C
h
u
rc
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
W
in
d
m
ill
 

R
o
w
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

44



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

1
3
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

E
 L
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(P
ri
o
ry
 
P
a
rk
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
c
a
c
ia
 G

ro
v
e
, 
A
lm
o
n
d
 R
o
a
d
, 
A
v
e
n
u
e
 R
o
a
d
, 
B
e
a
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
, 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
S
tr
e
e
t 

(C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 
C
o
u
rt
) 

(C
re
s
s
e
n
e
r 

T
e
rr
a
c
e
) 
(C
ro
s
s
 H
o
u
s
e
) 
(M

e
d
a
lli
o
n
 C
o
u
rt
) 
(P
ro
s
p
e
c
t 
R
o
w
),
 C
h
ild
s
 P
o
n
d
 R
o
a
d
, 

C
u
rl
e
w
 P
la
c
e
, 
D
e
w
p
o
n
d
 C

lo
s
e
, 
D
o
v
e
 H
o
u
s
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
E
a
g
le
 C
o
u
rt
, 
E
a
s
t 
S
tr
e
e
t 

(E
a
s
t 
C
o
u
rt
),
 F
a
lc
o
n
 C
lo
s
e
, 
F
o
x
 C
lo
s
e
, 
F
y
d
e
ll 
C
o
u
rt
, 
G
re
b
e
 W

a
y
, 
G
re
e
n
 E
n
d
 

R
o
a
d
, 

G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 

H
e
ro
n
 
C
o
u
rt
, 

H
ill
 
R
is
e
, 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
S
tr
e
e
t 

(T
h
e
 

S
y
c
a
m
o
re
s
),
 
K
e
s
tr
e
l 
P
la
c
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 
L
a
n
e
, 
K
in
g
s
 
R
o
a
d
, 
L
o
n
g
s
a
n
d
s
 
P
a
ra
d
e
, 

L
o
n
g
s
a
n
d
s
 R

o
a
d
, 
M
e
rl
in
 C

lo
s
e
, 
N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 W

a
y
, 
O
a
k
 C

lo
s
e
, 
P
ri
n
c
e
s
 D

ri
v
e
, 

R
a
v
e
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
e
d
w
in
g
 
P
la
c
e
, 
R
o
w
le
y
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
a
n
d
w
ic
h
 
R
o
a
d
, 
S
h
a
ft
e
s
b
u
ry
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
S
p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld
 C

lo
s
e
, 
S
ta
ti
o
n
 R

o
a
d
, 
S
u
n
n
y
 B
a
n
k
, 
S
w
a
llo
w
 C

o
u
rt
, 
S
w
if
t 

C
lo
s
e
, 
T
e
rn
 W

a
y
, 
W
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

E
 M
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 
o
f 
th
e
 
S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 
P
a
ri
s
h
 
(P
ri
o
ry
 
P
a
rk
 
W
a
rd
) 
w
h
ic
h
 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 
th
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
(F
o
x
 B

ro
o
k
 C

o
u
rt
) 
(S
p
a
 H

o
u
s
e
) 
(T
h
e
 

C
lo
s
e
),
 C
h
u
rc
h
 M

e
a
d
o
w
s
 (
M
e
a
d
o
w
 C
lo
s
e
),
 C
h
u
rc
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 
(C
h
u
rc
h
 V
ie
w
) 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 –
 P
ri
o
ry
 

P
a
rk
 

S
ti
lt
o
n
 

H
o
lm
e
 

C
 C
 

H
o
lm
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
o
lm
e
 

 
D
e
n
to
n
 a
n
d
 

C
a
ld
e
c
o
te
 

A
 Z
 

D
e
n
to
n
 &
 C
o
ld
e
c
o
te
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
ti
lt
o
n
 

 
S
ti
lt
o
n
 

F
 F
 

S
ti
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

S
ti
lt
o
n
 

T
h
e
 H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
s
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 A
b
b
o
ts
 

B
 Z
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 A
b
b
o
ts
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 A
b
b
o
ts
 

 
H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
 

C
 A
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
 

 
H
ilt
o
n
 

C
 B
 

H
ilt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

H
ilt
o
n
 

 
H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 W

y
to
n
 

C
 E
 

T
h
e
 H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 W

y
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 W

y
to
n
 W

a
rd
) 

H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 a
n
d
 

W
y
to
n
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 

R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 

A
 B
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

A
b
b
o
ts
 R
ip
to
n
 

 
H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 W

y
to
n
 

C
 F
 

T
h
e
 H
o
u
g
h
to
n
 &
 W

y
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 (
A
ir
fi
e
ld
 W

a
rd
) 

W
y
to
n
 

 
K
in
g
s
 R
ip
to
n
 

D
 D
 

K
in
g
s
 R
ip
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

K
in
g
s
 R
ip
to
n
 

 
U
p
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 

R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

F
 P
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 

 
W
o
o
d
w
a
lt
o
n
 

G
 A
 

W
o
o
d
w
a
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
o
o
d
w
a
lt
o
n
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 a
n
d
 

B
u
ry
 

B
u
ry
 

A
 P
 

B
u
ry
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

B
u
ry
 

 
W
a
rb
o
y
s
 

F
 R
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 

 
W
a
rb
o
y
s
 F
e
n
 

F
 S
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 F
e
n
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
W
a
rb
o
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 

 
W
is
to
w
 

F
 X
 

W
is
to
w
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

W
is
to
w
 

Y
a
x
le
y
 a
n
d
 

F
a
rc
e
t 

F
a
rc
e
t 

B
 H
 

F
a
rc
e
t 
P
a
ri
s
h
 

F
a
rc
e
t 

45



  
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 -
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

1
4
 o
f 
1
4
 

 W
A
R
D
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 

D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

L
E
T
T
E
R
S
 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO
N
 O
F
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 

P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
 

Y
a
x
le
y
 a
n
d
 

F
a
rc
e
t 

Y
a
x
le
y
 

G
 B
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 Y
a
x
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
b
b
o
tt
 

W
a
y
, 

A
s
k
e
w
s
 
L
a
n
e
, 

B
e
a
to
n
s
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

B
e
a
u
v
o
ir
 
P
la
c
e
, 

B
le
n
h
e
im
 
W
a
y
 

(S
n
o
w
h
ill
s
),
 
B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 
(O

a
k
tr
e
e
 
C
o
u
rt
),
 
C
a
ry
s
fo
rt
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
h
a
p
e
l 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
C
h
u
rc
h
 
W
a
lk
, 
C
o
c
k
 
C
lo
s
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 
C
o
o
k
s
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
C
o
o
k
s
o
n
 

W
a
lk
, 
D
o
v
e
c
o
te
 L
a
n
e
 (
M
a
n
o
r 
F
a
rm

 C
o
tt
a
g
e
s
),
 F
ie
ld
 R
is
e
, 
G
re
e
n
 L
a
n
e
, 
H
o
lm
e
 

R
o
a
d
, 
Y
a
x
le
y
 
F
e
n
, 
K
in
g
fi
s
h
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
u
re
l 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
a
w
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
e
e
 
R
o
a
d
, 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 
R
o
a
d
 
(F
o
lly
 
C
lo
s
e
),
 
M
a
in
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
M
a
n
o
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
M
a
rl
b
o
ro
u
g
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

M
id
d
le
to
n
s
 R
o
a
d
, 
M
o
u
n
tb
a
tt
e
n
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
N
ig
h
ti
n
g
a
le
 D
ri
v
e
, 
N
o
rm

a
n
 C
ro
s
s
, 
O
w
l 

E
n
d
 W

a
lk
, 
P
a
rt
ri
d
g
e
 C
lo
s
e
, 
P
h
e
a
s
a
n
t 
W
a
y
, 
P
o
o
le
y
 W

a
y
, 
P
ro
b
y
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
e
a
to
n
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
S
to
n
e
h
o
u
s
e
 R

o
a
d
, 
T
h
e
 G

re
e
n
, 
T
h
e
 R

o
o
k
e
ry
, 
T
u
d
o
r 
P
la
c
e
, 
V
ic
a
ra
g
e
 

W
a
y
, 
W
e
s
t 
E
n
d
, 
W
e
s
tf
ie
ld
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
W
e
s
tf
ie
ld
 
R
o
a
d
, 
W
is
te
ri
a
 
R
o
a
d
, 
W
y
k
e
s
 

R
o
a
d
 

Y
a
x
le
y
 

 
Y
a
x
le
y
 

G
 C
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 Y
a
x
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w

h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
p
p
le
 

T
re
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
A
s
h
ri
d
g
e
 
W
a
lk
, 
A
z
a
le
a
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
B
a
d
g
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
B
ir
c
h
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

B
ro
a
d
w
a
y
 (
D
u
n
d
e
e
 C

re
s
t)
 (
L
o
d
g
e
 C

o
tt
a
g
e
) 
(S
ta
ti
o
n
 A
p
p
ro
a
c
h
),
 C

h
e
rr
y
 T
re
e
 

W
a
lk
, 
C
ra
n
e
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
C
ro
c
u
s
 W

a
y
, 
E
lm
 C
lo
s
e
, 
F
re
e
s
ia
 W

a
y
, 
H
a
w
th
o
rn
 R
o
a
d
, 

H
ig
h
fi
e
ld
s
 
W
a
lk
, 
H
ill
c
re
s
t 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
H
ill
s
id
e
 
W
a
lk
, 
J
a
s
m
in
e
 
W
a
y
, 
L
a
b
u
rn
u
m
 

A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
C
o
u
rt
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
W
a
lk
, 
L
a
n
c
a
s
te
r 
W
a
y
, 
L
a
n
s
d
o
w
n
e
 R
o
a
d
, 

L
a
rc
h
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
a
v
e
n
d
e
r 
C
lo
s
e
, 
L
ila
c
 W

a
lk
, 
L
im
e
 T
re
e
 C

lo
s
e
, 
L
it
c
h
fi
e
ld
 C

lo
s
e
, 

M
a
in
 
S
tr
e
e
t,
 
M
a
lt
in
g
s
 
S
q
u
a
re
, 
M
a
p
le
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
M
e
a
d
o
w
 
W
a
lk
, 
M
e
re
 
V
ie
w
, 

M
u
lb
e
rr
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
O
rc
h
a
rd
 
W
a
lk
, 
O
rc
h
id
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
a
rk
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
P
e
a
rt
re
e
 
W
a
lk
, 

P
ri
m
ro
s
e
 D
ri
v
e
, 
Q
u
e
e
n
 S
tr
e
e
t,
 R
o
s
e
w
o
o
d
 C
lo
s
e
, 
S
ilv
e
rw
o
o
d
 W

a
lk
, 
S
o
u
th
d
o
w
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
S
p
e
e
c
h
le
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
p
ri
n
g
fi
e
ld
 R
o
a
d
, 
S
t 
P
e
te
rs
 W

a
lk
, 
V
io
le
t 
W
a
y
, 
V
ix
e
n
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
W
in
d
s
o
r 
R
o
a
d
, 
Y
a
x
le
y
 F
e
n
 

Y
a
x
le
y
 

 
Y
a
x
le
y
 

G
 D
 

T
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 Y
a
x
le
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 w

h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
:-
  
  
A
lla
rd
 

C
lo
s
e
, 
A
lv
is
 D

ri
v
e
, 
A
s
to
n
 C

lo
s
e
, 
A
u
s
ti
n
 C

o
u
rt
, 
B
a
ir
d
 C

lo
s
e
, 
B
e
n
tl
e
y
 A
v
e
n
u
e
, 

B
ru
n
e
l 
D
ri
v
e
, 
D
a
im
le
r 
A
v
e
n
u
e
, 
E
d
is
o
n
 
D
ri
v
e
, 
F
a
ra
d
a
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
F
e
rn
d
a
le
, 

F
le
m
in
g
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
F
o
rd
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
H
u
m
b
e
r 
D
ri
v
e
, 
M
a
rc
o
n
i 
D
ri
v
e
, 
M
o
rg
a
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

M
o
rr
is
 
C
o
u
rt
, 
R
ile
y
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
o
lls
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
R
o
y
c
e
 
C
lo
s
e
, 
S
te
p
h
e
n
s
o
n
 
C
lo
s
e
, 

T
e
lf
o
rd
 D
ri
v
e
, 
W
o
ls
e
le
y
 C
lo
s
e
 

Y
a
x
le
y
 

  

46



Page 1 of 5 
 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2007 
Polling Stations Currently Used  

Appendix B 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES – REVIEW 2007 
 

POLLING STATIONS CURRENTLY USED 
 
 
 

• Alconbury and The Stukeleys Ward 
 

A C Alconbury Memorial Hall, Alconbury 

A D Appletree House, 4 Vinegar Hill, Alconbury Weston 

F H Village Hall, Great Stukeley 

F J Village Hall, Little Stukeley 

 
 

• Brampton Ward 
 

A H Community Centre, Brampton (2 stations) 

B M Village Hall, Grafham 

D M Parry Church, Perry 

 
 

• Buckden Ward 
 
 

A M Methodist Church, Buckden 

B A Village Hall, Diddington 

F D Village Hall, Southoe 

 
 

• Earith Ward 
 

A G New Village Hall, Bluntisham 

B B Earith Parish Hall, Earith 

C D Village Hall, Needingworth 

 
 

• Ellington Ward 
 

A F Community Room at the Primary School, Spaldwick 

B C Community Room at the Primary School, Spaldwick 

F E Community Room at the Primary School, Spaldwick 

A J St Leonard’s Hall, High Street, Brington 

A K Village Hall, Molesworth 

A N The Church Room, Buckworth 

A R Village Hall, Bythorn 

A S Village Hall, Keyston 

A T  Village Hall, Catworth 

B D Village Hall, Ellington 

D E The Old School House, Leighton Bromswold 

D L Village Hall, Old Weston 

F G The Vicarage Room, Stow Longa 

 
 

47



Page 2 of 5 
 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2007 
Polling Stations Currently Used  

• Elton and Folkesworth Ward 
 

A E Colonel Dane Memorial Hall, Alwalton 

A V Colonel Dane Memorial Hall, Alwalton 

B E Highgate Hall, Elton 

B K Folkesworth, Washingley and Morborne Village Hall 

B V The Old Rectory, Haddon 

D G The Old Rectory, Haddon 

F B The Christie Hall, Elton Road, Wansford 

F V The Christie Hall, Elton Road, Wansford 

 
 

• Fenstanton Ward 
 

B J Church Centre, School Lane, Fenstanton 

 
 

• Godmanchester Ward 
 

D A Queen Elizabeth School, Godmanchester 

D B Judiths Field Hall, London Road, Godmanchester 

 
 

• Gransden and The Offords Ward 
 

A A Village Hall, Abbotsley 

B F Village Hall, Abbotsley 

E T Village Hall, Abbotsley 

B R The Reading Room, Great Gransden 

B S Community Room at the Primary School, Great Paxton 

D H Offord Village Hall, Offord Cluny 

D J Offord Village Hall, Offord Cluny 

F M Methodist Church, High Street, Toseland 

F K Village Hall, Waresley 

F T Village Hall, Waresley 

G E Village Hall, Yelling 

 
 

• Huntingdon East Ward 
 

C G Methodist Church Hall, High Street, Huntingdon 

C H Trinity Free Church, Buttsgrove Way, Hartford 

C J Hartford Village Hall, Hartford 

C K Hartford Village Hall, Hartford 

C L Huntingdonshire Regional College, California Road, Huntingdon 

 
 

• Huntingdon North Ward 
 

C M BRJ Sports & Social Club, Sallowbush Road, Huntingdon 

C N Medway Community Centre, Medway Road, Huntingdon 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48



Page 3 of 5 
 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2007 
Polling Stations Currently Used  

• Huntingdon West Ward 
 

C P Commemoration Hall, High Street, Huntingdon 

C R Stukeley Meadows School, Huntingdon 

C S Hinchingbrooke House, Brampton Road, Huntingdon 

C T Hinchingbrooke House, Brampton Road, Huntingdon 

 
 

• Kimbolton and Staughton Ward 
 

A Y The Village Hall, Covington 

B T Village Hall, Great Staughton 

B W Village Hall, Hail Weston 

D C The Mandeville Hall, Kimbolton 

F L Village Hall, Tilbrooke  

 
 

• Little Paxton Ward 
 

D F Village Hall, Little Paxton 

 
 

• Ramsey Ward 
 

D R Ramsey Royal British Legion Hall, Cricket Field Lane, Ramsey 

D S 306 Uggmere Court Road, Ramsey Heights 

D T Ashbeach School, Rasmey St Mary’s 

D V Village Hall, Ramsey Mereside 

D W Village Hall, Ramsey Forty Foot 

D X Abbey Rooms, High Street, Ramsey 

 
 

• Sawtry Ward 
 

A X Yew Treet Farm, Conington Lane, Conington 

B L Village Hall, Glatton 

B N Village Hall, Great Gidding 

B P Village Hall, Great Gidding 

B X Parish Room, Hamerton 

B Y Parish Room, Hamerton 

F A The Old School Hall, 37 Green End Road, Sawtry 

F N Village Hall, Upton 

F W Village Hall, Winwick 

 
 

• Somersham Ward 
 

A L Village Hall, Broughton 

A W Colne Community Hall, East Street, Colne 

D K Village Hall, Old Hurst 

D N Village Hall, Pidley 

F C Victory Hall, Parkhall Road, Somersham 

F  Y Village Hall, Woodhurst 

 
 
 
 

49



Page 4 of 5 
 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2007 
Polling Stations Currently Used  

• St Ives East Ward 
 

D Z Burleigh Hill Community Centre, St Ives 

D Y Burleigh Hill Community Centre, St Ives 

E A Burleigh Hill Community Centre, St Ives 

 
 

• St Ives South Ward 
 

E B Sacred Hearth Church Hall, Needingworth Road, St Ives 

 
 

• St Ives West Ward 
 

E D Thorndown Junior School, Hill Rise, St Ives 

E E Thorndown Junior School, Hill Rise, St Ives 

 
 

• St Neots Eaton Ford Ward 
 

E N The Scout Hall, Mill Hill Road, Eaton Ford 

E P The Scout Hall, Mill Hill Road, Eaton Ford 

 
 

• St Neots Eaton Socon Ward 
 

E R The Jubilee Hall, School Lane, Eaton Socon 

E S Bushmead School, Bushmead Road, Eaton Socon 

 
 

• St Neots Eynesbury Ward 
 

B G St Neots Community School, Barford Road, Eynesbury 

E H St Neots Community School, Barford Road, Eynesbury 

E F New Methodist Church Hall, Berkley Street, Eynesbury 

E G St Mary’s School Nursery, Wintringham Road, St Neots 

 
 

• St Neots Priory Park Ward 
 

E K St Neots Voluntary Centre, Church Walk, St Neots 

E M St Neots Voluntary Centre, Church Walk, St Neots 

E J Huntingdon Regional College, Almond Road, St Neots 

E L Huntingdon Regional College, Almond Road, St Neots 

 
 

• Stilton Ward 
 

A Z Village Hall, Stilton 

F F Village Hall, Stilton 

C C Village Hall, Holme 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



Page 5 of 5 
 

Polling District and Polling Places Review 2007 
Polling Stations Currently Used  

• The Hemingfords Ward 
 

B Z Village Hall, Hemingford Abbots 

C A The Primary School, Hemingford Grey 

C B Village Hall, Hilton 

C E Houghton & Wyton Memorial Hall, Houghton 

 
 

• Upwood and The Raveleys Ward 
 

A B Village Hall, Abbots Ripton 

C F 10 Cornwall Road, RAF Wyton 

D D Village Hall, Kings Ripton 

F P Village Hall, Upwood 

G A Village Hall, Woodwalton 

 
 

• Warboys and Bury Ward 
 

A P Village Hall, Bury 

F R Parish Centre, Warboys 

F S Parish Centre, Warboys 

F X Village Hall, Wistow 

 
 

• Yaxley and Farcet Ward 
 
 

B H Village Hall, Farcet 

G B Royal British Legion Hall, 210 Broadway, Yaxley 

G D Royal British Legion Hall, 210 Broadway, Yaxley 

G C Owen Pooley Hall, Main Street, Yaxley 

 
 
 
 
 
 

51



52

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
  

H
U
N
T
IN
G
D
O
N
S
H
IR
E
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
 C
O
U
N
C
IL
 

 
P
O
L
L
IN
G
 D
IS
T
R
IC
T
S
 A
N
D
 P
O
L
L
IN
G
 P
L
A
C
E
S
 R
E
V
IE
W
 2
0
0
7
 

 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
S
 S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 

  

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
E
E
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 I
N
 R
E
L
A
T
IO
N
 T
O
 

W
A
R
D
/P
A
R
IS
H
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 I
N
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 T
O
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
A
C
T
IO
N
 /
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
 

 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
v
e
 G
ro
u
p
 

A
ll 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

H
u
n
ts
 P
a
rk
in
s
o
n
 D
is
e
a
s
e
 

S
o
c
ie
ty
 

A
ll 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 C
o
a
lit
io
n
 f
o
r 

D
is
a
b
le
d
 P
e
o
p
le
 

A
ll 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

L
a
b
o
u
r 
P
a
rt
y
 

A
ll 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

A
lc
o
n
b
u
ry
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
ro
u
g
h
to
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

B
u
c
k
w
o
rt
h
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

F
a
rc
e
t 
P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
a
rc
e
t 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
I 
C
 B
a
te
s
 

F
e
n
s
ta
n
to
n
 

C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a
re
a
 

c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 G
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
s
, 
M
a
y
tr
e
e
 

a
n
d
 E
liz
a
b
e
th
 C
o
u
rt
 (
o
ff
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
a
d
, 
S
t 
Iv
e
s
) 
–
 S
t 
Iv
e
s
 M
o
te
l 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 b
u
t 
in
 H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
. 

N
o
 v
e
n
u
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 
 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
a
ri
s
h
/W

a
rd
 –
 n
o
 o
th
e
r 
v
e
n
u
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 

  

53



C
O
N
S
U
L
T
E
E
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 I
N
 R
E
L
A
T
IO
N
 T
O
 

W
A
R
D
/P
A
R
IS
H
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 I
N
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 T
O
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
A
C
T
IO
N
 /
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
 

 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 
T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
rs
 C
 A
 G
o
d
le
y
 

G
o
d
m
a
n
c
h
e
s
te
r 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
R
 J
 W

e
s
t 

G
ra
n
s
d
e
n
 &
 T
h
e
 O
ff
o
rd
s
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
e
m
in
g
fo
rd
 G
re
y
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

H
ilt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
ilt
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
o
ly
w
e
ll-
c
u
m
-N
e
e
d
in
g
w
o
rt
h
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
  

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
L
 M
 S
im
p
s
o
n
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 E
a
s
t 

C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 P
ri
m
ro
s
e
 L
a
n
e
 a
re
a
 a
n
d
 m

o
v
e
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
H
 t
o
 C
G
 t
o
 v
o
te
 a
t 

a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
. 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 n
o
t 
s
o
 c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t.
 

  

M
r 
J
 T
a
s
k
e
r 
(r
e
s
id
e
n
t)
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
g
a
rd
in
g
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
is
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
a
rt
fo
rd
 

V
ill
a
g
e
 H
a
ll 
a
n
d
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 v
e
n
u
e
 o
f 

T
ri
n
it
y
 F
re
e
 C
h
u
rc
h
. 

N
o
 o
th
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 w
it
h
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

v
e
n
u
e
. 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

 

M
r 
G
 R
id
e
w
o
o
d
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

C
o
m
m
e
n
t 
re
g
a
rd
in
g
 d
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
to
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

T
ri
n
it
y
 F
re
e
 C
h
u
rc
h
. 
 S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
v
e
n
u
e
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
t 
C
lu
b
, 

R
iv
e
rs
id
e
 c
a
r 
p
a
rk
. 

N
o
 o
th
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 w
it
h
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

v
e
n
u
e
. 
N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

  

54



 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
E
E
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 I
N
 R
E
L
A
T
IO
N
 T
O
 

W
A
R
D
/P
A
R
IS
H
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 I
N
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 T
O
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
A
C
T
IO
N
 /
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 N
o
rt
h
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
v
o
te
rs
 a
s
 

th
e
 M
e
d
w
a
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 B
R
J
 C
lu
b
 

re
la
ti
v
e
ly
 c
lo
s
e
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r.
  
E
le
c
to
rs
 

liv
in
g
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 t
h
e
 B
R
J
 C
lu
b
 v
o
te
 a
t 

th
e
 M
e
d
w
a
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 
 C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
M
 

v
o
ti
n
g
 a
t 
th
e
 M
e
d
w
a
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 

 

A
ff
e
c
ts
 1
,5
0
8
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 O
v
e
r-

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
is
te
rs
 C
M
 a
n
d
 C
N
. 
P
re
s
e
n
t 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 

lik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 m

o
re
 c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 f
o
r 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
o
te
rs
. 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 E
a
s
t 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
v
e
n
u
e
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
H
 f
ro
m
 T
ri
n
it
y
 F
re
e
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 t
o
 H
a
rt
fo
rd
 J
u
n
io
r 
&
 I
n
fa
n
t 

S
c
h
o
o
l.
 

P
re
s
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 m
o
re
 

c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
o
te
rs
. 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 E
a
s
t 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
v
e
n
u
e
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
K
 f
ro
m
 H
a
rt
fo
rd
 V
ill
a
g
e
 

H
a
ll 
to
 t
h
e
 M
e
d
w
a
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
. 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

W
a
rd
. 

 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 E
a
s
t 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
v
o
te
rs
 i
n
 

S
a
p
le
y
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
a
lla
c
e
 C
o
u
rt
, 

G
o
s
h
a
w
k
 C
lo
s
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

P
e
n
n
in
g
to
n
 a
n
d
 S
h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re
 

e
s
ta
te
s
 f
ro
m
 R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
J
 t
o
 C
K
 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 7
2
9
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 

A
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
b
o
v
e
. 

F
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
v
o
te
rs
, 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 

W
a
rd
. 

  

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 
H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 E
a
s
t 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
v
e
n
u
e
 f
o
r 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
C
L
 f
ro
m
 T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
C
o
lle
g
e
 

to
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
in
 A
m
b
u
ry
 R
o
a
d
. 

P
re
s
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 c
a
u
s
e
 m
o
re
 

c
o
n
fu
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
o
te
rs
. 

 

P
a
p
w
o
rt
h
 T
ru
s
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
S
a
x
o
n
g
a
te
 a
s
 a
 

p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
. 

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 s
u
it
a
b
le
. 

 

55



 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
E
E
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 I
N
 R
E
L
A
T
IO
N
 T
O
 

W
A
R
D
/P
A
R
IS
H
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 I
N
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 T
O
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
A
C
T
IO
N
 /
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
 

 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

K
im
b
o
lt
o
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 P
a
ri
s
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
e
ig
h
to
n
 B
ro
m
s
w
o
ld
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

L
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

L
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
K
 J
 C
h
u
rc
h
ill
 

L
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

L
t 
P
a
x
to
n
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

P
e
rr
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

P
e
rr
y
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

C
o
n
c
e
rn
 e
x
p
re
s
s
e
d
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 

s
u
it
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 a
t 

A
b
b
e
y
 R
o
o
m
s
. 

D
e
p
u
ty
 R
e
tu
rn
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 f
a
c
ili
ty
. 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
I 
R
 M
u
ir
 

R
a
m
s
e
y
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
v
e
n
u
e
 f
ro
m
 

A
b
b
e
y
 R
o
o
m
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
h
o
p
, 
G
t 
W
h
y
te
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 R
e
tu
rn
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 

s
u
rv
e
y
 f
a
c
ili
ty
. 

 

S
a
w
tr
y
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
a
w
tr
y
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
S
 J
 C
ri
s
w
e
ll 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
M
 F
 N
e
w
m
a
n
 

S
o
m
e
rs
h
a
m
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 a
n
d
 M
id
lo
e
 P
a
ri
s
h
  

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
o
u
th
o
e
 a
n
d
 M
id
lo
e
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 T
o
w
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
t 
Iv
e
s
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

56



 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
E
E
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 I
N
 R
E
L
A
T
IO
N
 T
O
 

W
A
R
D
/P
A
R
IS
H
 

C
O
M
M
E
N
T
S
 R
E
C
E
IV
E
D
 I
N
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
E
 T
O
 C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
T
IO
N
 
A
C
T
IO
N
 /
 P
R
O
P
O
S
A
L
 

 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
D
 A
 G
ile
s
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 E
a
to
n
 S
o
c
o
n
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
e
le
c
to
rs
 f
ro
m
 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
E
R
 t
o
 E
S
. 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
E
S
 w
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 f
ro
m
 

1
,6
9
8
 t
o
 3
,0
2
8
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

E
R
 w
o
u
ld
 d
e
c
re
a
s
e
 f
ro
m
 2
,5
1
5
 t
o
 

1
,1
8
5
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 O
v
e
r-
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

p
o
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
 a
t 
B
u
s
h
m
e
a
d
  

S
c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 l
a
c
k
 o
f 
a
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
a
b
le
 

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 t
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
ro
m
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 E
y
n
e
s
b
u
ry
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 P
ri
o
ry
 P
a
rk
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 m
e
rg
in
g
 o
f 
R
e
g
is
te
rs
 E
K
 

a
n
d
 E
M
 w
it
h
 E
J
 a
n
d
 E
L
, 
w
it
h
 a
ll 

v
o
ti
n
g
 a
t 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
C
o
lle
g
e
. 

O
v
e
r-
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 p
o
lli
n
g
 

s
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
le
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
to
 s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 

v
e
n
u
e
. 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 o
f 

c
ro
s
s
in
g
 H
ig
h
 S
tr
e
e
t 
to
 t
ra
v
e
l 
to
 

n
e
w
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 E
a
to
n
 F
o
rd
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
e
le
c
to
rs
 f
ro
m
 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
E
N
 t
o
 E
P
. 
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 v
o
ti
n
g
 

a
t 
th
e
 S
c
o
u
t 
H
a
ll 
u
n
ti
l 
th
e
 n
e
w
 

E
a
to
n
s
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
e
n
tr
e
 i
s
 b
u
ilt
. 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
E
P
 w
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 b
y
 

8
2
1
 e
le
c
to
rs
. 
 A
m
e
n
d
 r
e
g
is
te
r 
in
 

a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 n
e
w
 v
e
n
u
e
. 
D
e
p
u
ty
 

R
e
tu
rn
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
to
 s
u
rv
e
y
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 

o
n
 c
o
m
p
le
ti
o
n
. 
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 L
ib
e
ra
l 
D
e
m
o
c
ra
ts
 

S
t 
N
e
o
ts
 E
a
to
n
 S
o
c
o
n
 

S
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
e
le
c
to
rs
 f
ro
m
 

R
e
g
is
te
r 
E
R
 t
o
 E
S
. 

S
e
e
 c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
 

D
 A
 G
ile
s
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

U
p
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 T
h
e
 R
a
v
e
le
y
s
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

W
a
rb
o
y
s
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 P
a
ri
s
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

Y
e
lli
n
g
 

R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
s
 n
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

N
o
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

 

 

57



58

This page is intentionally left blank



ELECTIONS PANEL 20TH NOVEMBER 2007  
 
 

ELECTIONS – PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  
(Report by Head of Administration) 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The Electoral Administration Act 2006 introduced new powers that 

permit the Electoral Commission to set and monitor performance 
standards for electoral services and collect information on costs.  The 
Commission’s intention is to measure performance to support 
improvements in standards with the first return of data scheduled for 
January 2008 and a full set of indicators in place for the 2008 
elections.  Indicators have been published for electoral registration 
purposes and a consultation paper issued on indicators for the 
conduct of elections with a closing date of 21st December 2007. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Members may be aware from the local government press that the 

Department for Communities and Local Government has published a 
new slimmed down framework of 198 indicators for local government, 
with the Secretary of State promising in a conference speech that 
‘there’s no scope for Whitehall sneaking in targets through the back 
door’.  The Commission’s consultation paper inviting comments on 
indicators for elections was issued only 4 days after the DCLG 
publication and while it is difficult to fault the principle of using data to 
drive up standards, the breadth and scale of the criteria proposed by 
the Commission will involve additional work and cost in measuring 
and collecting the required data at extremely critical times in the 
election process. 

 
3. THE INDICATORS 
 
3.1 The rationale for the Commission is to develop a clear vision for 

quality electoral services across the country as set out in Table 1 
attached.  It announced, in September, the data for electoral 
registration which must be collected and submitted by 18th January 
2008, details of which can be found on the attached link 
http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/files/dms/Electoralregistration
performanceindicatorsdatareturnspreadsheet_27512-
20253__E__N__S__W__.xls 

 
3.2 The data is split into the following 8 indicators with 53 individual 

measures – 
 

• success of the annual canvass of electors, 
• carry forward of electors on the register, 
• changes to the electoral register, 
• completeness of the register, 
• customer service focus within the electoral registration function, 
• activities to improve the accuracy of the electoral register and 

absent voter lists, 
• encouraging participation and registration, and 
• enhancing electoral integrity. 

 

Agenda Item 5

59



3.3 The consultation paper on draft election and referendum performance 
indicators (which can be found on the attached link 
http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/files/dms/Performance-
Standards-Final-V2_23791-17634__E__N__S__W__.pdf) proposes 
the following 13 indicators with 47 individual measures – 

 

• project management, 

• procurement of services, 

• design and content of communications with electors, 

• issue of postal ballot packs, 

• postal vote opening processes, 

• recruitment, training and support for polling and counting staff, 

• accessibility and organisation of polling stations, 

• count administration, 

• number of recounts, 

• length of count process, 

• enhancing electoral integrity,  

• encouraging participation, and 

• participant satisfaction with the electoral process. 
 
4. COMMENT 
 
4.1 Data on most of the new and proposed measures is not collected at 

the moment and will require the introduction of systems to capture the 
required information.  Members will know that both elections and, to a 
lesser extent, registration are extremely time sensitive and highly 
pressurised processes.  The measures require information on such 
minutiae as counting the number of postal ballot papers issued each 
day, the layout of polling stations, the accuracy of the paperwork 
returned by Presiding Officers at the close of poll, the number and 
reasons for recounts and the time taken to conduct counts.  They also 
require customer feedback and satisfaction surveys of candidates, 
agents and the electorate to be undertaken. 

 
4.2 Staff working in highly pressurised elections and counting scenarios 

already have a range of issues to address in ensuring the integrity, 
accuracy and time lines of the processes involved.  There is no doubt 
that the collation of additional information required by the Commission 
will involve additional time and cost both in collecting the data and 
monitoring and improving performance if the Council is to score well 
against the new indicators. 

 
5. CONCLUSION 
 
5.1 The Commission’s proposals do not fit comfortably with the Secretary 

of State’s recent announcement of fewer indicators for local 
government.  While its aim of improving standards may be 
commendable, this will have time and cost implications for the 
Councils at a time when efficiencies and reductions in expenditure will 
be required to comply the also recently announced Comprehensive 
Spending Review. 

 
5.2 It is suggested that the Commission be informed, in response to the 

current consultation paper, that the measures proposed are both too 
numerous and detailed, that there is a danger that they will be 
counter-productive by diverting staff from the efficiency and accuracy 
of the election and count processes and that additional time and 

60



expense will be incurred in their collection and compliance.  It is 
further suggested that specific comment on the individual measures 
proposed be delegated to the Chief Executive, after consultation with 
the Chairman of the Panel. 

 
6. RECOMMENDATION 
 
6.1 It is 
 
 RECOMMENDED 
 
  that the Panel endorse the general comments on the 

Commission’s consultation paper as set out in paragraph 4 
above and authorise the Chief Executive to respond on the 
detailed measures after consultation with the Chairman. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Electoral Registration Indicators Data Submission 2007/08 published by the 
Electoral Commission 
Developing Performance Indicators for Elections and Referendums published 
by the Electoral Commission. 
 
 
Contact Officer: Mr R Reeves, Head of Administration 
   (  (01480) 388003 
   email: roy.reeves@huntsdc.gov.uk 

61



62

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

63



64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 PARISH ELECTORAL REVIEW - FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS
	APPENDIX PARISH REPRESENTATIONS 2007

	4 POLLING DISTRICTS AND POLLING PLACES REVIEW
	Appendix A - Schedule of Polling District and Polling Places - Review 2007
	Appendix B - Polling Districts & Polling Places Review 2007 - Polling Stations
	Appendix C - Responses Schedule

	5 ELECTIONS - PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
	Table 1 - Vision for the basis of quality electoral service


